

Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility records 8429461

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Historical Note	. 3
Summary	. 5
Arrangement	. 8
Administrative Information	. 8
Controlled Access Headings	. 9
Collection Inventory	10
Series I: Early History	10
Series II: ICCR Governing Board	11
Series III: Annual General Meetings	11
Series IV: Issues and Programs	13
Subseries IV.1. Corporate Governance, Equality, and Indigenous Issues	13
Subseries IV.2. Environment and Energy	16
Subseries IV.3. Human Rights/Labor Rights/Global Accountability Programs	21
Subseries IV.4: Infant Formula	22
Subseries IV.5. Militarism and Violence	25
Subseries IV.6: South Africa	29
Subseries IV.7. Tobacco	43
Series V: Company Files	47
Series VI. U.S. Security and Exchanges Commission (SEC) Files	67
Series VII: Publications	80
Series VIII. Member & Subscriber Services	83
Subseries VIII.1 Associate and Subscriber Files	83
Subseries VIII.2 Membership Files	84
Series IX. Communications and Publicity	90
Series X. Audiovisual Materials	91
Series XI. General Organizational Records	92

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility

Title: Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility records

ID: 8429461

ID: HR#0009

Date [inclusive]: 1966-2011

Physical

139 linear feet 111 records boxes

Description: Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract: The Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility (ICCR) is

a coalition of predominantly faith based institutions that are committed to socially responsible investing. The strength of the records lies in their documentation of the ICCR's programs, its work on individual issues, and its work with individual corporations and the U.S. Security and Exchanges Commission

(SEC).

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility Records; Box and Folder; Center for Human Rights Documentation and Research, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Historical Note

The Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility (ICCR) grew out of an interest in socially responsible investing that arose from concerns of clergy that churches might be profiting from the Vietnam War through their investments. In 1971, the Episcopal Church and six other protestant denominations formed the Interfaith Committee on Social Responsibility in Investments (ICSRI), which would allow for the group to share information and coordinate efforts to press for corporate change through their collective investments. During that same

[^] Return to Table of Contents

year, the Episcopal Church filed the first religious-sponsored shareholder resolution with General Motors requesting that the company withdraw its operations from apartheid South Africa. The committee soon filed additional resolutions on other social issues using similar strategies.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The organization expanded during the 1970s. The ICSRI's membership grew quickly, and within a few years was joined by Jewish investors and the National Catholic Coalition for Responsible Investment. In 1973, the ICSRI merged with the Corporate Information Center (CIC) to form the Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility (ICCR). The CIC had been founded in 1971 as a research project within the National Council of Churches (NCC), and produced the *Corporate Examiner* newsletter and other research reports on corporate responsibility. The two organizations had worked closely together, and the merger allowed for the ICSRI, which focused on coordination and strategy, to form one organization with the CIC, which focused on research, education, and producing information.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The ICCR has expanded and diversified both its membership and its strategies since its founding. Although the ICCR began as an alliance of faith-based organizations, it expanded its membership to include non-faith based organizations interested in social justice. In 1982, Calvert Group joined the ICCR as its first non-faith based member, and unions, pension funds, and other groups joined the ICCR throughout the 1980s. The ICCR also expanded its original approach of filing resolutions and attending shareholder meetings to engaging in direct dialog with corporations, as well as employing letter writing campaigns, and other strategies.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The ICCR's work has expanded and changed to engage new issues over time. During the 1970s and 1980s, its work focused on several issues including apartheid, nutrition and the irresponsible distribution of infant formula, equal opportunity employment, diversity, equal

access to capital, military profiteering, negative portrayals of women and minorities in advertising, political contributions, and the environmental impact of strip mining. During the 1990s and 2000s, the ICCR also worked on issues related to the corporate governance and policy, the environment and energy, militarism and violence, sweat shop labor, tobacco, and other human rights issues.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Today, the ICCR is comprised of nearly 300 organizations with collective investments of over \$100 billion, which continues to influence corporate policy on environmental, social, and economic issues.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The records of the Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility (ICCR) primarily document the work of the center's staff, although the collection also includes records relating to the activities of its governing board and individual member organizations. The strength of the collection lies in its documentation of ICCR's programs, its work on issues, and its work with individual corporations and the SEC.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The collection includes many records related to programs and issues coordinated through the ICCR, which originate from both Program Directors and Executive Directors. There is extensive documentation of the ICCR's work on issues related to apartheid South Africa and the responsible distribution of infant formula. In addition, there are records documenting work on issues related to the environment, corporate governance, discrimination and equality, health, labor, militarism, and violence. These records include action and campaign materials, correspondence, minutes, meeting files, reports, and working group materials, as well as research materials and general subject files.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

ICCR's work with individual companies is also well-documented in the records. The company files include materials on companies, their business practices, and proxy resolutions filed by ICCR members. Some files also include information requests, clippings, and communications with other entities such as the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The collection also documents ICCR's work with the SEC. These records include documentation of ICCR's advocacy work on SEC policies and rule change proposals that relate to its work, such those related to as corporate disclosure, proxy rules, and shareholder rights and resolutions. The ICCR also works with the SEC on issues related to its shareholder resolutions, and this work is documented through correspondence, information on the resolutions, and responses to corporate challenges.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

There is some information on members and subscribers in the collection. Much of the communication with members, particularly on issues and resolutions, is with those files. In addition, the ICCR's staff was often copied on members' direct communication with companies and other entities. There are some membership files, which include information on the member organizations, pledges, mailings, and subscriptions, but only for 1995-2002.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Coverage is less comprehensive for high-level administrative records of the ICCR. The collection does not include any large sets of executive records, per se, rather, the executive records in the collection primarily relate to work with specific issues and companies. In addition, there is limited coverage of the activities of ICCR's governing board. The collection includes board mailings (1993-2000), and while these include some memos and minutes, there are no other records related to the board's regular activities in the collection. However, there is coverage of annual planning meetings (1975-1995). Initially, ICCR held annual long range planning meetings or retreats. By the early 1980s, these meetings became Annual General Meetings. These records include minutes, questionnaires, evaluations, reports, and development papers.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Coverage of publicity materials is also limited within the collection. There are files of clippings and press releases from the 1970s, but they are not well-organized. In addition, some material exists that relates to the 15th, 20th, and 40th anniversaries. Otherwise, there is no comprehensive coverage of publicity or promotional materials. There is good, but not comprehensive, coverage of major publications, such as the Corporate Examiner and the Proxy Resolutions Book.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

There is also very little audiovisual material in the records; there are a few audio and video recordings, and no photograph files.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is arranged in eleven series and several subseries.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

File created. XML document instance created by Catherine C. Ricciardi XML document instance updated by Catherine C. Ricciardi - container list for Subseries IV.4 added. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2012-11-27 2015-09-03 2019-05-20

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Restrictions on Access

This collection has no restrictions.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

2010-2011-M064: Source of acquisition--Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--2011 March 3.

Processing Information

Records processed by Catherine C. Ricciardi and Laura Thomas (School of the Arts, 2013), 2011-2012.

Processing Information

Finding aid written by Catherine C. Ricciardi, November 2012.

Accrual

Additions are expected

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Controlled Access Headings

- Business ethics
- Church and industry
- Church and social problems
- Investments -- Moral and ethical aspects
- Investments -- Social aspects
- Proxy statements
- Social responsibility of business
- Clippings (Information Artifacts)
- Corporation Reports
- Correspondence

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- Newsletters
- Corporate Information Center of the National Council of Churches
- Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility
- Interfaith Committee on Social Responsibility in Investments

Collection Inventory

Series I: Early History, 1971-1982

Scope and Contents

This series contains files relating to the early history of the Interfaith Committee on Social Responsibility in Investments (ICSRI), the Corporate Information Center (CIC), and their merger to form the Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility (ICCR). The series also contains material related to early work on issues such as mining, eco-justice, and South Africa. The records include clippings, correspondence, minutes, proposals, and reports.

Title/Description	Instances	
Early Organizational Files		
The Church and the Transnational Corporation (TNC), 1972-1975	box 26	folder 1
Corporate Information Center (CIC)		
General, 1971-1972	box 26	folder 2
Ad Hoc Proposal (Master Copy), 1971	box 26	folder 3
Alternative Investments, 1975	box 26	folder 4
Business, 1972-1973 (2 Folders), 1972-1973	box 26	folder 5
Church Project Press Conference, 1974	box 26	folder 6
Proposal for Corporate Information Center (CIC) and Progress Reports,, 1971	box 26	folder 7
Corporate Information Center (CIC) and Interfaith Committee on Social Responsibility In Investments (ICSRI) Merger into the Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility (ICCR), 1973 (2 Folders), 1973	box 26	folder 8 to 9
Interfaith Ecumenical Committee, 1971-1973 (2 Folders), 1971-1973	box 26	folder 10 to 11
Interfaith Committee on Social Responsibility In Investment (ICSRI)		
General, 1972-1973 (2 Folders), 1972-1973	box 26	folder 12 to 13
Mailings, 1973	box 26	folder 14
Minutes (Masters), 1973	box 26	folder 15

Research Subcommittee, 1972	box 26	folder 16
Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility (ICCR), 1974	box 26	folder 17
Early Subject Files		
Corporate Responsibility		
General, 1980, 1982 (2 Folders), 1980, 1982	box 26	folder 18
Packet (United Methodist Church), 1974, 1977 (2 Folders), 1974, 1977	box 26	folder 19
Eco-Justice, 1972-1973	box 26	folder 20
Eco-Justice Task Force, 1973-1974	box 26	folder 21
Mining		
Puerto Rico Copper Mining and Annual Meeting Resolutions, 1971	box 26	folder 22
Wise, VirginiaHearings, Summary, and Response, 1974 (2 Folders), 1974	box 26	folder 23 to 24
Press Work Notes on Strip-mining Church Panel, 1974	box 26	folder 25
Significant Memos to South Africa Interest Group, 1980	box 26	folder 26
Western Coal Development (Report for ICCR by Mike Ross), 1976	box 26	folder 27

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: ICCR Governing Board, 1993-2000

Scope and Contents

This series consists of board mailings. The set is incomplete for both 1996 and 2000. The mailings include memos, minutes, and informational materials that were mailed to the board.

Title/Description	Instances
Mailings	
1993-1995	box 101
1996-2000 May	box 100

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Annual General Meetings, 1975-1995, 2008

Scope and Contents

ICCR's Annual General Meetings grew out of Long Range Planning Meetings and Retreats that began in the 1970s. The records include evaluations, minutes, questionnaires, reports, and development papers (often gathered into "resource books") on various issues which include rationales for the program, objectives, and action plans.

Title/Description	Instances	
1975 (2 Folders), 1975	box 28	folder 1 to 2
1976		
General (2 Folders)	box 28	folder 3 to 4
Evaluation of Long-Range Planning	box 28	folder 5
1977 (4 Folders), 1977	box 28	folder 6 to 9
1978		
General	box 28	folder 10
Design Team	box 28	folder 11
Resource Book	box 28	folder 12
1979		
General	box 28	folder 13
Design Team	box 28	folder 14
1980		
General	box 28	folder 15
Resource Book	box 28	folder 16
1981		
General	box 28	folder 17
Resource Book, 1981-1982	box 28	folder 18
1982		
General	box 28	folder 19
Resource Book, 1982-1983	box 28	folder 20
1983		
General	box 28	folder 21
Report on Year's Work, 1982-1983	box 28	folder 22
Resource Book	box 28	folder 23
1984	box 27	folder 1
1985 (2 Folders), 1985	box 27	folder 2 to 3

1986 (3 Folders), 1986	box 27	folder 4 to 6
1987 (2 Folders), 1987	box 27	folder 7 to 8
1988		
General	box 27	folder 9
Planning Committee	box 27	folder 10
1989	box 27	folder 11
1990		
General	box 27	folder 12
Priorities Survey	box 27	folder 13
1991		
General	box 27	folder 14
Evaluation Questionnaire		
General	box 27	folder 15
Report	box 27	folder 16
Original Surveys (Completed) (10 Folders)	box 27	folder 17
1992-1993 (3 Folders), 1992-1993	box 27	folder 18 to 20
1994	box 27	folder 21
1995	box 27	folder 22
2008	box 64	folder 9

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: Issues and Programs, 1966-2010

Scope and Contents

This series consists of files related to programs and issues coordinated through the ICCR. Most of these records originate from the program directors that were responsible for their management, however, some related records were also kept by Executive Directors. These records include action and campaign materials, correspondence, minutes, meeting files, reports, and working group materials, as well as research materials such as clippings, company information, images, and reports.

Subseries IV.1. Corporate Governance, Equality, and Indigenous Issues, 1971-2009

Title/Description	Instances	
A&P, 1993-2001	box 104	folder 9
ABC, 1991-2000	box 104	folder 10

Abercrombie and Fitch, 1999	box 104	folder 11
Alberton, 1993-1999	box 104	folder 12
American Brands, 1994-1997	box 104	folder 13
American Eagle, 2002	box 104	folder 14
American Express, 1999-2000	box 104	folder 15
American International Group (AIG), 1996-1999	box 97	folder 5
American Standard/Trane, 2005-2006	box 104	folder 16
Anheuser-Busch Companies, 1997	box 97	folder 6
Apache, 1994	box 104	folder 17
BP, 1993-2006	box 104	folder 18
Caterpillar, 1993	box 104	folder 19
CBS, 1992-1999	box 104	folder 20
Cendant, 2005-2006	box 104	folder 21
Circuit City, 1996-2003	box 104	folder 22
Citibank, 2009	box 105	folder 1
Coca Cola, 1981-2009 (2 Folders), 1981-2009	box 105	folder 2 to 3
Corporate Governance		
General, 1993-2007 (2 Folders), 1993-2007	box 97	folder 14
Content Ratings, 2002-2006	box 54	folder 17
Survey on Corporate Board Inclusiveness, 2008	box 97	folder 17
Various Papers, circa, 2001-2010	box 97	folder 15
Costco, 2003-2009	box 105	folder 4
Debt		
General, 1983-1995 (2 Folders), 1983-1995	box 14	folder 18 to 19
Debt Interest Group, 1990-1993 (2 Folders), 1990-1993	box 14	folder 24 to 25
Global Finance50 Years is Enough Beyond the Debt Campaign, 1994	box 14	folder 23
Latin American Agribusiness Development Corporation (S.A. LAAD), 1976	box 14	folder 21
Nicaragua DebtPrivate Banks, 1994	box 14	folder 20
NigeriaMiscellaneous, 1995-1997	box 14	folder 26
F (0 1		

-	-	
1992	box 14	folder 17
2007	box 14	folder 18
2006-2007	box 97	folder 16
Exxon, 1972-1999	box 105	folder 5
Federal Glass Ceiling Commission, 1995	box 30	folder 33
General Electric (GE)/NBC, 1982-2000	box 105	folder 6
Halliburton, 1995-1998	box 105	folder 7
Home Depot, 1996-2002	box 105	folder 8
Honeywell, 1994-2007	box 105	folder 9
ICCR Special Event on Violence Proposal, 2006-2007	box 97	folder 18
Indigenous Peoples		
General, 1999-2004	box 97	folder 19
Photographs of Examples, 1990s-2000s	box 105	folder 19
IntelExecutive Compensation, 1995-1996	box 105	folder 10
Kmart, 1989-1999	box 102	folder 1
Microsoft, 1995-1996	box 105	folder 11
PepsiCo, 1997-2000	box 105	folder 12
Proctor & Gamble, 1993-1998	box 105	folder 13
Sears, 1986-1998	box 102	folder 2
Six Flags, 2007	box 97	folder 7
Target, 1996-2002	box 105	folder 14
Texaco		
Annual Meetings, 1971-2000	box 98	folder 1
Annual Reports, 1991-1999	box 98	folder 2
Court Case		
Court Papers, circa, 1992	box 98	folder 3
16 Points, 1992-1995	box 98	folder 4
General, 1995-2001 (5 Folders), 1995-2001	box 98	folder 5 to 9
Literature on Diversity and Equal Opportunity, 1993-1998	box 98	folder 10
Resolutions, 1979-1998 (2 Folders), 1979-1998	box 98	folder 11 to

Time Warner

General, 1993-1999	box 97	folder 8
Executive Compensation, 1996	box 97	folder 9
Media Violence, 1999	box 97	folder 10
Tootsie Roll, 2001	box 97	folder 11
U.S. Airlines, 1993-2007	box 97	folder 12
Walmart, 1992-2000	box 105	folder 15
W.R. GraceExecutive Compensation, 1992-1994	box 105	folder 16
Xerox, 1994-2001	box 97	folder 13

Subseries IV.2. Environment and Energy, 1979-1980, 1999-2010 Title/Description **Instances** General folder 8 Environment and Energy (E&E)--Strategic Plan, box 64 2008-2009 box 85 folder 1 Abbott Laboratories, 2009 box 85 folder 2 Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, 2004 box 85 folder 3 Apache Corporation, 2004 Applebee's International Inc., 2003 box 85 folder 4 box 77 Chevron (CVX)--Ecuador Resolution, 2006 folder 1 box 85 folder 5 Chevron Texaco Corporation, 2005 Citigroup, 2007 box 85 folder 6 box 85 folder 28 Coal News, 2006-2009 Coca-Cola Company, 2003-2004 box 85 folder 7 Conoco Phillips, 2003-2004 box 85 folder 8 folder 9 box 85 Dow Chemical Company, 2003 DuPont Company, 2004 box 85 folder 10 box 85 folder 11 Eastman Chemical Company, 2000 **Environment Report** Investment Management, 2001-2004 box 77 folder 2 box 77 folder 3 Paper Industry, 2010 **Environment Reporting** Accounting Issues, 2002-2004 box 77 folder 4 box 77 folder 5 Compliance, 2003-2006

	box 77	folder 6
Environmental Justice		
Environmental Justice: A Case Study of ICCR's Engagement with Synagro-NYOFCo,, 2008	box 77	folder 7
Conoco Phillips Refineries, 2006-2010	box 77	folder 8
Exxon-Mobil (Refinieries), 2005-2007	box 77	folder 9
Oil Refineries, 2005-2007	box 77	folder 10
Place: Notes, 2008-2009	box 64	folder 5
Environmental Management Systems (EMS), 2003-2004	box 85	folder 29
Exelon, 2008-2009	box 85	folder 12
Extraction Industries		
General, 2003-2007 (2 Folders), 2003-2007	box 85	folder 30-30a
Chevron-Texaco, 1999-2002	box 77	folder 11
Conoco Phillips (Burlington Resources), 2004-2009	box 77	folder 12
Gold Mining, 2003-2006	box 77	folder 13
Oil and Gas Sector, 2003-2007	box 77	folder 14
Shell Oil, 2001-2007	box 77	folder 15
World BankExtractive Industries Review (EIR), 2003-2006	box 85	folder 31
Exxon Mobil Corporation (Energy), 2005	box 85	folder 13
Ford Motor Company, 2004	box 85	folder 14
Free Prior Informed Consent (FPIC)Advisory Panel, 2006-2007	box 77	folder 16
General Electric, 2002	box 85	folder 15
General Motors Corporation, 2004	box 85	folder 16
Georgia-Pacific, 2003	box 85	folder 17
Global PrinciplesBenchmarks, 2003	box 78	folder 1
Global Warming		
General Background, 2002-2003	box 63	folder 1
Air EmissionsReports, 2002-2004	box 75	folder 1
American Power Company		
General, 2003-2009	box 75	folder 2
Dialogue, 2010	box 75	folder 3

Carbon Disclosure Project, 2003	box 63	folder 2
Cinergy, 2002-2005	box 75	folder 4
Climate Actions by Companies, circa, 2007	box 36	folder 1
Climate Leaders, 2006	box 63	folder 3
Company Reports (Utilities), 2004-2006	box 75	folder 5
Economic Effects, 2001-2007	box 63	folder 4
Exxon Mobil		
General, 2004-2009	box 75	folder 6
Dialogues, 2003-2006	box 75	folder 7
Reports, 2004-2007	box 75	folder 8
ForestsCarbon Sequestration, 2005-2008	box 36	folder 2
Greenhouse Gases (GHG)		
Investment Risks and Impacts, 1996-2006	box 63	folder 5
Registries, 2003-2004	box 36	folder 3
Reporting Protocol, 2003	box 36	folder 4
ICCR Environment and Energy Program, Undated	box 63	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Printout of presentation slides)		
Impacts (Health, Society, Economy, Etc.), 2005-2007	box 36	folder 5
Institute for Civil Society Grant, 2001-2006	box 63	folder 7
Investment Network on Climate Risk (INCR) / CERES, 2005	box 36	folder 6
Manufacturing, 2005	box 75	folder 9
Policy StatementsFaith Based Organizations, 2005-2007	box 36	folder 7
Real Estate, 2002	box 75	folder 10
Religion and Environment, 2005-2008	box 36	folder 8
Reports on Climate, 2002-2005	box 63	folder 8
Research from Companies		
ERB Institute, 2007	box 36	folder 21
Innovest, circa, 2003	box 36	folder 22
Trucost		
General, 2007	box 36	folder 23

ICCR Data Partnership, 2005-2009	box 36	folder 24
Research Papers, 2005-2006	box 36	folder 25
Retail Sector, 2002-2003	box 75	folder 11
Southern Company		
General, 2005-2008	box 75	folder 12
Dialogue, 2003-2008 (2 Folders), 2003-2008	box 75	folder 13
Unocal Dialogue, 2003-2006	box 75	folder 14
U.S. Climate Action Report, 2007	box 63	folder 9
Utilities		
General, 2003-2008	box 75	folder 15
Media, 2003-2008	box 75	folder 16
RegulationClean Air Act (CAA); Mercury, 2002-2008	box 75	folder 17
Xcel Energy, 2004-2006	box 75	folder 18
Global Warming Shareholders' Campaign (GWC or GWSC)		
General, 2007-2008 (2 Folders), 2007-2008	box 36	folder 9
American Gas Association, 2008	box 63	folder 10
American Standard, 2002-2006	box 63	folder 11
Apache Corporation, 2004-2008	box 63	folder 12
Auto Sector Media, 2003-2006	box 63	folder 18
Autos, 2002-2008	box 63	folder 19
Autos Media, 2003-2006	box 63	folder 20
BP Dialogue, 2003-2007	box 63	folder 13
Building Sector, 2004-2006	box 63	folder 21
Carbon Migration, 2004-2006	box 36	folder 10
Chevron-Texaco Dialogue, 2003-2008	box 63	folder 14
Climate Denial, 2004-2008	box 36	folder 11
Finance/Insurance Media, 2008	box 63	folder 22
Financial Sector, 2003-2006	box 63	folder 23
Financial Sector Working Group, 2004	box 63	folder 24
Ford Motor Company Dialogue, 2003-2008	box 63	folder 15
General Electric Dialogue, 2002-2003	box 63	folder 16
General Motors Dialogue, 2003-2009	box 63	folder 17

Insurance, 2004-2007		box 63	folder 25
Investor Outreach, 2003-2006		box 36	folder 12
Kyoto Protocol, 2003-2007		box 36	folder 13
Legal Liability, 2003-2007		box 63	folder 26
Manufacturing/Appliances, 2004-20	05	box 64	folder 1
Media			
Climate Science, 2004-2007		box 36	folder 14
Extreme Weather, 2006		box 36	folder 15
Kyoto, 2003-2005		box 36	folder 16
Social Responsible Investing (SRI) 2002-2008	/ Corporate,	box 36	folder 17
U.S. Energy Policy, 2003-2010		box 36	folder 18
Oil Sector Research, 2003-2009		box 64	folder 2
Resolutions, 2008		box 36	folder 19
SEC Working Group, 2004		box 36	folder 20
Global Warming Working Group (GWV	WC)		
Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITS 2002-2007	S)/Green Buildings,	box 64	folder 3
Talking Points, 2001-2005		box 64	folder 4
Heinz (H.J.) Company, 2001		box 85	folder 18
Hewlett Packard (HP), 2003		box 85	folder 19
International Finance Corporation (IFC	C), 2004-2007	box 85	folder 32
International LawWar and Environm	ent, 2002-2003	box 85	folder 33
International Monetary Fund (IMF), 20	004-2007	box 85	folder 34
Iraq			
Invasion and Occupation, 2003-2007	7	box 85	folder 35
Torture; Spying; Human Rights; U.S.	Law, 2006	box 85	folder 36
War Profiteers, Economic Impacts, 2	003-2008	box 85	folder 37
Johnson & Johnson, 2002		box 85	folder 20
Love Canal, 1979-1980		box 14	folder 22
Marathon Oil Corporation, 2004		box 85	folder 21
Militarism			
Agent Orange (Dioxins), 2003		box 85	folder 38

Environmental Impacts (General), 2003	box 85	folder 39
Military Pollution, 2003	box 85	folder 40
Monsato, 2004	box 85	folder 22
Newmont Mining, 2004-2008	box 78	folder 2
Occidental, 2008	box 85	folder 23
Oil		
Environmental and Health Impacts, circa, 2006	box 78	folder 3
Exploitation		
Ecuador, 2003-2006	box 78	folder 4
Nigeria, 2003-2007	box 78	folder 5
PepsiCo Inc., 2003	box 85	folder 24
Valero Energy Corporation, 2004	box 85	folder 25
Voluntary Action Programs, 1992, 2004, 1992, 2004	box 85	folder 41
Walmart Stores, Inc.	box 85	folder 26
Water and Food		
General, 2006-2008	box 64	folder 6
Food IrradiationMorris and Daly, 1991	box 30	folder 34
Resolutions, 2006, 2008 (2 Folders), 2006, 2008	box 64	folder 7
Weyerhaeuser, 2003	box 85	folder 27
Subseries IV.3. Human Rights/Labor Rights/Glo	bal Accoun	tability Programs,
Title/Description	Instances	
Forced Child LaborCotton in Uzbekistan, 2008	box 35	folder 2
Global Reporting InitiativeApparel-Footwear Sector Supplement, 2006	box 35	folder 3
Independent Monitoring Working Group (IMWG), 1996-2001 (2 Folders), 1996-2001	box 35	folder 4 to 5
Press Releases (ICCR)Human Rights and Labor Rights, 2004-2010	box 35	folder 6
Principles for Global Corporate Responsibility, 1998-2003	box 35	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(ICCR Publication. Includes correspondence and two editions of the publication.)		
Project KaleidoscopeReports, 2005-2006	box 35	folder 8

ResourcesICCR Global Accountability, 2003-2005	box 35	folder 9
United Nations Special ReportBusiness and Human Rights, 2004-2010	box 35	folder 10
Walmart Materials, 1999-2007	box 35	folder 11
White House Apparel Industry Partnership, 1996 August-1998, 1996	box 35	folder 12
Subseries IV.4: Infant Formula, 1972-1993		
Title/Description	Instances	
Abbott Laboratories, 1991 1993-1994, 1991, 1993-1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 108	folder 1-3
Advisory Committee on Infant Mortality, 1993	box 108	folder 4
Action for Corporate Responsibility Materials (Letters, Memos), 1991-1993	box 108	folder 5
American Academy of Pediatrics, 1991	box 108	folder 6
American Home Products (AHP)		
General		
1989-1990	box 41	folder 1
1992-1993	box 108	folder 7
Correspondence, 1991	box 108	folder 8
Court Case, 1984-1992	box 108	folder 9
Secret Ballot, 1989	box 108	folder 10
Bristol Myers		
General		
1984-1990	box 41	folder 2
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1990-1995	box 108	folder 11
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)		
Bottle Bay LawsuitThe Sisters of the Precious Blood vs. Bristol Myers Briefing Book, circa, 1977	box 41	folder 3
Direct Advertising, 1990	box 108	folder 12
Infant Formula Negotiations, 1984-1993	box 108	folder 13
CarnationGood Start Infant Formula, 1991-1992	box 108	folder 14
Center to Prevent Childhood Malnutrition, Undated	box 108	folder 15
Church StuffMiscellaneous, 1990-1993	box 108	folder 16

Clearinghouse on Infant Feeding and Maternal Nutrition, 1993	box 108	folder 17
Court Cases, 1991	box 108	folder 18
Direct Ads in U.S, includes Professionals' Response, 1990	box 108	folder 19
Domestic Marketing, 1972	box 108	folder 20
Federal Trade Commission (FTC)		
General, 1992	box 108	folder 21
Legal Actions on Advertising, 1991-1992	box 108	folder 22
Gerber		
General, 1991-1993	box 108	folder 23
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Direct Advertising, 1990	box 108	folder 24
Handwritten Notes, circa, 1991	box 108	folder 25
Hunger Action, 1992	box 108	folder 26
International Baby Food Action Network (IBFAN)		
Materials, 1991-1992	box 108	folder 27
Reports, 1991	box 108	folder 28
ICCR Correspondence, 1990-1994	box 108	folder 29
Infant Food Manufacturers (IFM), 1991-1992	box 108	folder 30
Infant Formula		
General, 1988 1994-1995, 1988, 1994-1995	box 108	folder 31
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Company MaterialsAmerican Home Products (AHP), Etc., 1979-1993	box 108	folder 32
Costs, 1990	box 108	folder 33
International Marketing, 1989-1990	box 108	folder 34
ResolutionsCorrespondence, 1989	box 109	folder 1
Summit, 1990	box 109	folder 2
Miscellaneous, 1992	box 109	folder 3
Marianists, 1992-1993	box 109	folder 4
Methodist Task Force for Monitoring, 1984-1987	box 41	folder 24

Scope and Contents

(Reports)

lational Council of Churches (NCC) Resolution on Infant ormula and Infant Health, 1989-1990	box 109	folder 5
Jestlé		
General, 1990-1993	box 109	folder 6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Background Articles on Nestlé Campaign, 1985-1986	box 41	folder 4
Boycott Committee (ICCR), 1983-1984	box 41	folder 5
Canes Materials on Nestlé, 1989	box 41	folder 6
Church of EnglandNestlé Vote, 1991	box 109	folder 7
Clippings, 1984	box 41	folder 7
Consultations with Nestlé and OthersInternational Association of Infant Food Manufacturers (IFM) Policy Statement, 1990	box 109	folder 8
Dialogue, 1990	box 41	folder 8
Documents Describing Nestlé Boycott Outside Val's Office, 1981-1990	box 109	folder 9
Infant Feeding Questionnaire (Domestic Survey), Undated	box 41	folder 9
Infant Formula Mailing to ICCR, 1989	box 41	folder 10
Lefever, 1981 June, 1981	box 41	folder 11
Margen Task Force for Nestlé, 1990	box 41	folder 12
Meetings and Dialogue with Formula Co'l, 1990	box 109	folder 10
Nestlé Boycott, 1978-1983	box 15	folder 1
Nestlé Counter Boycott Campaign, 1988-1989	box 41	folder 13
Nestlé Declaration and Response, 1989-1990	box 41	folder 14
Nestlé Infant Formula Audit Commission (NIFAC), 1989	box 41	folder 15
Nestlé Plan and Responses, 1989	box 41	folder 16
Nestlé Strategy Group, 1981-1989	box 41	folder 17
Open Letter, 1991	box 109	folder 11
PaganNestlé Coordination Center for Nutrition, 1984-1985	box 41	folder 18
upplemental Program for Women, Infants and Children WIC) and Infant Formula, 1990	box 109	folder 12

Unicef, 1992-1994	box 109	folder 13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
United Methodist Infant Formula Task Force, 1990	box 109	folder 14
Uniting Church in Australia Assembly Standing Committee, 1993	box 109	folder 15
Wellstart, 1992	box 109	folder 16
World Alliance for Breastfeeding Action (WABA), 1992-1993	box 109	folder 17
World Health Organization (WHO)		
General Materials, 1991-1993	box 41	folder 22
Editorials, 1981 May, 1981	box 41	folder 19
HIV and Breastfeeding, 1992	box 109	folder 18
Proposed WHO Consultation, 1989	box 41	folder 23
WHA/WHO CodePress, 1981 June -July (2 Folders), 1981	box 41	folder 20-21
Subseries IV.5. Militarism and Violence, 1990-2	007	
Title/Description	Instances	
General, 2002	box 53	folder 1
Articles, 1990	box 53	folder 2
Arms Manufacturing/SalesArticles, 1996	box 53	folder 3
BudgetMilitarismICCR & U.S., 1999-2001	box 53	folder 4
Corrections Corporation (AM:CCA) (Prison Realty Trust), 2000-2001	box 53	folder 5
Cost of War, 2006	box 54	folder 20
CVSViolence in the Workplace, 2000	box 53	folder 6
Guns		
Articles, 1999-2001		
1110100, 1333 2001	box 53	folder 7
Charts, 2001	box 53	folder 7 folder 8
Charts, 2001	box 53	folder 8
Charts, 2001 Interest Group, 1999-2005	box 53	folder 8
Charts, 2001 Interest Group, 1999-2005 IRRC	box 53 box 54	folder 8 folder 21
Charts, 2001 Interest Group, 1999-2005 IRRC Military and NukesGeneral, 2002	box 53 box 54 box 53	folder 8 folder 21 folder 9

	box 53	folder 12 to 13
McDonnell Douglas, 1978-1997	box 53	folder 14
Media Violence		
Articles, 1993-2002	box 54	folder 9
Churches' Role Statements, 1997-2000	box 54	folder 10
Computer Games, 1999	box 54	folder 11
Lawsuits, 1998	box 54	folder 12
Letters, 1999	box 54	folder 13
Studies, 1993-1998	box 54	folder 14
Television Violence		
General, 1995-1996	box 54	folder 15
Television Violence and Violent Behavior (ICCR Report), 1995	box 54	folder 16
Militarism		
General, 2000-2002	box 53	folder 15
Annual General Meeting (AGM), 2002-2003	box 53	folder 16
Charts, 2005-2007	box 54	folder 22
Database, 2004-2005	box 54	folder 23
Packets, 1999-2000	box 53	folder 17
Resolutions, 2002-2003	box 53	folder 18
Steering Committee, 2001-2002	box 53	folder 19
Militarism and Violence		
General, 1995-1997	box 53	folder 20
Handouts, 1996 September	box 53	folder 21
Network Catholic Lobbying Group, 1997	box 53	folder 22
Resolution, 1997	box 53	folder 23
Military		
Charts, 1998-2001	box 53	folder 24
SalesOffsets, 1994	box 53	folder 25
TextronForeign Military Sales, 1986-2001	box 53	folder 26
Resolutions, History of Military, 1991-2001	box 53	folder 27
MotorolaLandmines, 1994-1998	box 53	folder 28

National Rifle Association (NRA), 1999	box 53	folder 29
Nuclear Arms, 1999-2002	box 53	folder 30
Nuclear Waste, 1999	box 53	folder 31
Nuclear Weapons		
Companies, 2001	box 53	folder 32
Long Term Stewardship (LTS), 2001	box 53	folder 33
Production, 2001-2003 (2 Folders), 2001-2003	box 53	folder 34
October 12-14th Activities, 2001	box 53	folder 35
Offsets		
Articles, 1994-2001 (3 Folders), 1994-2001	box 53	folder 36 to 38
Companies, 1999-2001	box 53	folder 39
Correspondence, 2001	box 53	folder 40
Packet, 2000	box 53	folder 41
Resolution, 2000	box 53	folder 42
Sub-Committee, 1998	box 53	folder 43
Plutonium / Tritium, 1998-1999	box 53	folder 44
PrisonsPrivatization, 1998-2002	box 53	folder 45
Raytheon, 1993-1995	box 53	folder 46
Small Arms, 1998-2001	box 53	folder 47
Space Weaponization		
General, 1999-2001	box 53	folder 48
Anti-Ballistic Missile (ABM) Treaty, 2000-2002	box 53	folder 49
New York Times Article, 2001	box 53	folder 50
Resolution, 2001-2002	box 53	folder 51
Toys	box 54	
Articles, 2000	box 54	folder 1
Letters to Retailers, 1998-2001	box 54	folder 2
Uranium		
Depleted Uranium, 1999-2005	box 54	folder 24
Depleted and Otherwise, 1999-2001	box 54	folder 3
Weapons Resolutions, circa, 1979-1990	box 54	folder 4
Working Groups		

Militarism and Violence Working Group		
Mission Statement, 1995	box 54	folder 6
Meeting, 1997 February	box 54	folder 7
Minutes, 1995 1997 September-1999 November (2 Folders), 1995, 1997 September-1999 November	box 54	folder 8
Violence and Militarization in Society (VM)		
General, 2003	box 103	folder 14
Allied-Signal1990 Shareholder Action on Military Contracts, 1980-1990	box 104	folder 1
Boeing, 1999-2000	box 104	folder 2
Combustion Engineering1990 Shareholder Action on Biological and Chemical Weapons,, 1982-1990	box 104	folder 3
Computer Sciences Corporation, 2001-2002	box 104	folder 4
General Electric (GE)Violence, 1996	box 103	folder 17
Listserv, 2003	box 103	folder 15
Lockheed Martin, 1990-2007	box 104	folder 5
Militarism, 2003-2006 (2 Folders), 2003-2006	box 102	folder 3 to 4
Militarism/Depleted Uranium, 1995-2008 (6 Folders), 1995-2008	box 102	folder 5 to 10
Resolution, 2003	box 103	folder 16
Television Violence, 1995-1999	box 103	folder 18
Textron, 1980-1997	box 104	folder 6
TRW, 1997-2002 (5 Folders), 1997-2002	box 104	folder 7
United Technologies, 1997-2002	box 104	folder 8
Violent Video Games		
General, 2000-2006 (2 Folders), 2000-2006	box 102	folder 11 to 12
Articles, 2004-2006	box 102	folder 13
National Institute on Media and the Family (NIMF), 2005	box 102	folder 14
General, 2000-2007 (5 Folders), 2000-2007	box 103	folder 1 to 5
Child's Play, 2000-2004	box 103	folder 6
Entertainment Software Rating Board (ESRB), 2001-2007	box 103	folder 7
Government, 2004-2004	box 103	folder 8

International Game Developers Association (IGDA), 2001-2005	box 103	folder 9
Paul, 2005	box 103	folder 10
Photos, circa, 2005	box 103	folder 11
Special Event, 2006	box 103	folder 12
Take Two Initiative (TT2), 2005-2009	box 103	folder 13
Miscellaneous, 1997-2005	box 54	folder 5
Subseries IV.6: South Africa, 1966-1996		
Title/Description	Instances	
80s Articles Archive	box 51	folder 13
American Cyanamid, 1990	box 25	folder 1
American Express, 1990-1991 (3 Folders), 1990-1991	box 25	folder 2 to 4
American Express Bank, 1989	box 25	folder 5
American Home Products, 1987-1992	box 25	folder 6
Articles on South African Corporations and ICCR, 1986-1993 (15 Folders), 1986-1993	box 81	folder 11
AT&T		
General, 1986-1991	box 25	folder 7
Olivetti, 1987	box 25	folder 8
Letter from Robert Scannell to Mrs. Elen Cooke Re: Shareholder Proposal in AT&T's 1992 Proxy Material, 1992, 1992, 1992	box 25	folder 9
Baker Hughes, 1992-1994	box 25	folder 10
Baltimore Court Case on South Africa, 1987	box 30	folder 10
Bandag, 1994	box 25	folder 11
Bank of America, 1985-1994	box 25	folder 17
Bank Loans and South Africa, 1977-1982 (2 Folders), 1977-1982	box 33	folder 16
Bank Resolution Speeches, 1991	box 25	folder 42
Banks		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Files on individual banks)		
Banks and South Africa, 1976-1979	box 33	folder 12

Banks and South AfricaMiscellaneous Reports, 1966-1975	box 33	folder 13
Campaigns		
1966-1969	box 33	folder 14
1976-1977	box 33	folder 15
1991	box 25	folder 43
Campaign on Foreign Banks, 1987-1988	box 25	folder 44
International Bank CampaignPress, 1989	box 25	folder 45
Divestment of South African Investments, A Legal Analysis, 1985	box 33	folder 22
Frankfurt Documents on Loans to South Africa, 1973	box 29	folder 9
Howard, Bill (William Howard)		
Bank Loans, 1981	box 33	folder 24
Letter to European Churches on Bank Loans, 1980	box 33	folder 25
International Church Actions, 1981	box 33	folder 26
Kinsolving, Lester, 1972-1978	box 33	folder 28
Manufacturers Hanover Trust, 1976-1985	box 33	folder 29
Smith's Statement to the Foreign Affairs Committee, 1980	box 33	folder 30
U.S. Bank Loans, circa, 1983	box 33	folder 31
Board, 1994-1995	box 51	folder 1
Boeing, 1989-1993	box 25	folder 12
Bristol Myers		
General, 1986-1994	box 42	folder 1
Executive Committee / Business Conduct, 1992-1993	box 25	folder 13
Buthelezi, Gathsa, 1976-1979	box 29	folder 4
Chase Manhattan		
General, 1971-1978	box 29	folder 10
Annual General Meeting, 1994	box 25	folder 24
Chemical Bank		
General		
1977-1980	box 29	folder 11
1987-1993	box 25	folder 25

Chemical Bank / Martin Luther King Day Rally, 1993 January 15	box 25	folder 26
Meetings: Chemical South Africa Corporate Responsibility (SACR) Exchange,, 1993-1994	box 25	folder 27
Church Position Papers (and Church Divestment Packet), 1984 December	box 30	folder 8
Chevron		
Correspondence, 1993	box 42	folder 2
Meetings with Management, 1998-1994	box 42	folder 3
Sales to Police and Military, 1991-1992	box 42	folder 4
Citibank		
General, 1982-1985	box 29	folder 12
Analysis of Citibank and South Africa, 1972-1976	box 29	folder 13
Annual Meeting, 1981	box 25	folder 18
Citibank and South Africa Background Documents, 1980-1982	box 25	folder 19
Divestments, 1980-1981	box 33	folder 17
Letter, 1986 December 10	box 25	folder 20
New Loans, 1980	box 33	folder 18
Packet, 1987	box 25	folder 21
Press Coverage, 1987	box 25	folder 22
Riverside ChurchCitibank Withdrawal, 1981	box 33	folder 19
Withdrawal Pledges, 1980-1982	box 33	folder 20
Citicorp		
Actions		
1972-1973 (2 Folders), 1972-1973	box 29	folder 14 to 15
1977-1979 (3 Folders), 1977-1979	box 33	folder 21
Annual General Meeting, 1994	box 25	folder 23
Divestment, 1981-1983	box 29	folder 16
Coalition on Southern Africa (COSA), 1987-1988 (2 Folders), 1987-1988	box 51	folder 20 to 21
Coca-Cola		
General, 1987-1994	box 42	folder 5
CampaignInstitutional Stockholders, 1984	box 42	folder 6

Coke Boycott, 1987-1991	box 42	folder 7
Code, South Africa		
Code Dialog/Resolution TeamsMaster List and Updates	box 51	folder 4
Code Strategy Group, 1994-1995	box 51	folder 5
Codes Conferences		
Codes Conference, 1992	box 81	folder 12
"Towards a Code of Investment: Ethics for South Africa's International Economic Relations" (Broederstroom), 1992 February 10-13 (4 Folders), 1992 February 10-13	box 83	folder 18
Codes Workshop and Support Conference (New York), 1992 November 13	box 83	folder 19
International Solidarity Conference (Johannesburg), 1993 February 20	box 83	folder 20
National Foreign Trade Council Foundation (NFTCF) Meeting (New York),, 1993 May	box 83	folder 21
World Council of Churches Conference (Amsterdam), 1993 June	box 84	folder 1
Codes of Conduct		
African National Congress (ANC) on South African Council of Churches (SACC) Code,, 1993 December	box 84	folder 2
Code Monitoring, 1991-1994	box 84	folder 3
Codes: South African Council of Churches (SACC)/ South Africa Catholic Bishops Conference (SACBC),, 1992-1993	box 84	folder 4
Platform of Guiding Principles, 1992	box 84	folder 5
South Africa: Draft Codes, 1992	box 84	folder 6
Codes, 1991-1993	box 84	folder 7
Code Project Funds, circa, 1990	box 84	folder 8
South Africa Freedom Principles Outreach South African Council of Churches (SACC) Code of Conduct,, 1992-1994	box 84	folder 9
South Africa Corporate Conduct Codes, 1990-1992	box 84	folder 10
U.SSouth Africa Business Forum, 1993	box 84	folder 11
Congress of South African Trade Unions (COSATU) Code, 1992 March	box 84	folder 12
South Africa Freedom Principles, 1992	box 84	folder 13
American Chamber of Commerce in South Africa (AMCHAM) Codes, 1991	box 84	folder 14

Sullivan Statement, 1993 October 20	box 84	folder 15
South African Council of Churches (SACC) Code		
South African Council of Churches (SACC) Code, 1993 July	box 84	folder 16
Press on South African Council of Churches (SACC) Code, 1994	box 84	folder 17
Company Support Statements, 1994	box 84	folder 18
Ikageng Organizational Support Services / P&M Strategic Planner (PTY) Ltd.,, 1993-1994	box 84	folder 19
Monitoring Proposal, 1993 October	box 84	folder 20
Q&A Fact Sheet, 1993	box 84	folder 21
Co-Teams, 1993	box 84	folder 22
Company Support Statements, 1994 February	box 84	folder 23
CBM / Sethi Pieces, 1992	box 84	folder 24
Standards for Business Associates, 1992	box 84	folder 25
Other Codes, circa, 1992	box 84	folder 26
Code Outreach Letter Anti-Apartheid Partner List, 1993	box 84	folder 27
International Code Campaign, 1992-1994	box 84	folder 28
Code Strategy Group Consultations, 1993	box 84	folder 29
Community Growth Fund, Undated	box 84	folder 30
Ecumenical Eminent Persons Group (EEPG) of World Council of Churches (WCC) / South African Council of Churches (SACC),, 1994 May	box 84	folder 31
Sullivan and Sullivan Principles		
Sullivan #3, 1976-1980	box 84	folder 32
Sullivan Principles, 1980-1987	box 84	folder 33
Sullivan Principles/Ratings, 1985-1987	box 84	folder 34
U.S. Corporate Council on South Africa, 1985	box 84	folder 35
100 Companies Letter, 1985	box 84	folder 36
Signed Letters to Corporations in South Africa, 1988 February 26	box 84	folder 37
South Africa "Corporate Responsibility" Readings, 1991	box 84	folder 38
Delegation to South Africa (ICCR), 1991	box 84	folder 39
National Council of Churches (NCC)South Africa What Does Justice Require: A Call to Action,, 1991	box 84	folder 40

Utrecht/Code Article, 1992-1993	box 84	folder 41
Utrecht Statement, 1993 June 12	box 84	folder 42
Company Statements Supporting South African Council of Churches (SACC) Code,, 1994	box 84	folder 43
Code Legislation, 1993	box 84	folder 44
Code: African National Congress (ANC), 1993	box 84	folder 45
South Africa Catholic Bishops Conference (SACBC) Code of Conduct, 1993	box 84	folder 46
Code Q&A/Talking Points, 1992	box 84	folder 47
South African Council of Churches (SACC) Code of Conduct for Business Operating in South Africa,, 1993 July	box 84	folder 48
Codes Packets/Endorsements	box 13	folder 11
Codes Publicity	box 13	folder 12
Colgate Palmolive		
General, 1981-1994 (2 Folders), 1981-1994	box 42	folder 8 to 9
Campaign, 1991	box 42	folder 10
Control DataGeneral Information, 1984-1988	box 42	folder 11
Corporate Responsibility, Project on, 1970-1974	box 25	folder 14
Delegation Reports, 1991	box 30	folder 1
Detroit ConferenceThe Auto Industry in South Africa, 1979	box 23	folder 2
Divestment Options for Concerned Institutional Investors: The South African Question,, 1985 April 15	box 30	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Conference)		
Dresser, 1993	box 42	folder 12
Dupont, 19871-1992	box 42	folder 13
Echlin, 1987-1988	box 42	folder 14
Eli Lilly		
1987-1991	box 42	folder 15
1990	box 15	folder 12
Eminent Persons Testimony, 1989	box 30	folder 9
EngelhardPhilipp, 1970-1996	box 42	folder 16

European American Bank, 1972-1977	box 33	folder 23
ExxonSouth Africa, 1986-1990	box 42	folder 17
Financial PressuresUnited Nations, 1990 October 18	box 25	folder 46
Firestone, 1987-1990	box 42	folder 18
Fluor		
General Information, 1985-1986	box 42	folder 19
General Correspondence, 1985-1986	box 42	folder 20
SEC Challenge, 1988	box 42	folder 21
Focus Group2nd Tier Companies, 1990 (2 Folders), 1990	box 15	folder 9 to 10
Ford Motor Company		
Ford in South Africa		
General, 1978-1979	box 23	folder 4
Correspondence, 1976-1983	box 23	folder 5
Reports, 1978-1979	box 23	folder 6
Actions, 1977-1979 (3 Folders), 1977-1979	box 23	folder 7 to 9
Open Letter to Ford Motor Company of Canada, 1979	box 23	folder 10
Labor Dispute, 1979-1980	box 23	folder 11
Freedom Charter, 1970-1974	box 34	folder 1
General Electric		
General Information, 1988-1991	box 42	folder 22
General Correspondence, 1986-1994	box 42	folder 23
Meeting with Company, 1985	box 42	folder 24
General Motors		
General Motors in South Africa		
General		
1970-1983	box 23	folder 12
1985-1993	box 42	folder 25
Correspondence		
1970-1979	box 23	folder 13
1985-1993	box 42	folder 26
Reports, 1972	box 23	folder 14

1971-1973 (3 Folders), 1971-1973	box 23	folder 16 to 18
1976	box 23	folder 19
General Motors Advertisement, 1976	box 23	folder 20
1977	box 23	folder 21
General Motors Memo on Contingency Plans for South Africa, 1977	box 23	folder 22
1978-1980 (3 Folders), 1978-1980	box 23	folder 23 to 25
Meetings with CompanyPlatform of Guiding Principles, 1993	box 42	folder 27
South African "Spies,", 1973-1982	box 23	folder 15
Why General Motors (GM) Decided to Quit South Africa, 1986	box 30	folder 15
Gillette, 1984-1984	box 42	folder 28
Goodyear, 1989 (2 Folders), 1989	box 42	folder 29
Gulf Oil		
Donna's Testimony on UN Oil Hearings, 1989	box 81	folder 13
Resolutions for Proxy Statement, 1971	box 81	folder 14
Gulf Meeting, 1971	box 81	folder 15
Gulf Information (Cabinda), 1970-1972	box 81	folder 16
Guidelines for Corporate Withdrawal (ICCR), 1989	box 15	folder 8
Heinz, 1992	box 42	folder 30
Hewlett-Packard (HP)		
General, 1988-1990	box 42	folder 31
HP to Leave South Africa, 1989	box 30	folder 13
Honeywell, 1987-1994	box 42	folder 32
Human Rights Day		
1986-1988	box 25	folder 15
1988	box 84	folder 49
Liturgy, 1991	box 25	folder 16
IBM		
Shareholder MeetingPress, 1989 April 18	box 81	folder 1
Shareholder Meeting, 1990	box 81	folder 2

Prayer Service for 1990 Shareholder Meeting, 1990, 1990, 1990	box 81	folder 3
ICCR Proxy Challenges, 1970-1984	box 15	folder 3
ICCR Reports		
A History of ICCR Resolutions on South Africa, circa, 1985	box 51	folder 6
Multinational Business in South Africa (Executive Summary), 1996	box 51	folder 7
Ingersoll-Rand, 1989-1994	box 42	folder 33
Institute on Religion and Democracy (IRD) and South Africa, 1986	box 15	folder 7
Inter-religious Consultation on South Africa: Economic Pressure Strategies to End Apartheid,, 1986 April 30-May 2	box 30	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Conference)		
International Paper Company (IPC), 1991-1994	box 42	folder 34
Issue Group, 1994-1996 (3 Folders), 1994-1996	box 51	folder 10 to 12
ITT, 1973, 1987-1992, 1973, 1987-1992	box 42	folder 35
Japanese Companies / HitachiCorrespondence, 1986-1988	box 42	folder 36
Japanese Computer Companies in South Africa, 1986-1987	box 42	folder 37
Johnson & Johnson, 1987-1994	box 42	folder 38
J.P. Morgan		
General		
1976-1985	box 33	folder 27
1991	box 25	folder 28
Annual General Meeting, 1994	box 25	folder 29
Kennametal, 1992	box 42	folder 39
Kidder, Peabody & Company, 1986	box 42	folder 40
Kimberly-Clark, 1989-1994	box 42	folder 41
-		
Kodak, 1986-1990 (2 Folders), 1986-1990	box 42	folder 42
Kodak, 1986-1990 (2 Folders), 1986-1990 Letters	box 42	folder 42

Letters to Seven Major United States Lenders to South Africa: No Loan Conversions,, 1989	box 25	folder 48
Letters to South Africa's Creditor Banks, 1989	box 25	folder 49
Twelve Bank Letters and Dialogs, per South Africa Interest Group (SAIG),, 1989	box 25	folder 50
Levi-Strauss, 1993 (2 Folders), 1993	box 15	folder 13 to 14
Loans		
Bank Loans, 1974-1976	box 25	folder 51
Lending Update for South Africa, by John E. Lind, 1992 February	box 25	folder 52
Recent South Africa Bank Statements, 1986	box 25	folder 53
South Africa Loan ConversionLegal Brief, 1989 August	box 25	folder 54
United States Bank Lending to South AfricaGeneral, 1985-1989	box 25	folder 55
Luncheon Discussion with Thabo Mbeki, 1995 February 28	box 51	folder 8
Mailings		
South Africa Campaign Packet, 1985	box 83	folder 16
ICCR Mailings on South Africa, circa, 1985	box 83	folder 17
Manufacturers Hanover Trust (MHT)		
Articles, 1989-1990	box 25	folder 30
Background to Campaign, 1989-1990	box 25	folder 31
Branch Bank Campaign, 1990	box 25	folder 32
Campaign, 1989	box 25	folder 33
Central Labor Council (CLC) Resolution, 1990	box 25	folder 34
Chants and Fliers, circa, 1990	box 25	folder 35
Correspondence, 1987-1991	box 25	folder 36
Letters to, 1989-1990	box 25	folder 37
Meeting, 1989 April 21	box 25	folder 38
Scripts: South African Political Prisoners Day, 1990 October 11	box 25	folder 39
Sharpeville Day, 1991 March 21	box 25	folder 40
Support Statements, 1991	box 25	folder 41
Maquiladoras - FM and South Africa Council of Churches (SACC), 1993-1996	box 51	folder 2
D 00		

Merck, 1991-1993 (2 Folders), 1991-1993	box 15	folder 15 to 16
Merrill Lynch, 1989	box 15	folder 17
Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing, 1987-1994	box 15	folder 18
Minorco, 1988-1990 (2 Folders), 1988-1990	box 15	folder 19 to 20
Mobil Oil Corporation		
General		
1972-1980	box 29	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(#2)		
1985-1990	box 22	folder 2
1986-1989	box 51	folder 22
CampaignVarious Articles, 1989	box 33	folder 2
Chemical Workers Industrial Union (CWIU), 1989	box 51	folder 23
Chronology of Chemical Workers Industrial Union (CWIU) Dispute, 1987-1989	box 51	folder 24
Mobil Memo, 1987 December 18	box 22	folder 3
Mobil's Withdrawal, 1989	box 22	folder 4
Prayer Service at Mobil Annual Meeting, 1989 May 11	box 33	folder 3
SEC Challenge, 1990	box 22	folder 5
Shareholder Meeting (Phoenix), 1988	box 33	folder 4
Monsanto, 1988-1991	box 15	folder 21
Motor Industry in South Africa, 1969-1980	box 23	folder 1
Motor Study in South Africa, circa, 1970-1972	box 23	folder 3
Motorola, 1987-1990	box 15	folder 22
National Conference in Support of the African National Congress and Other Democratic Forces for a New South Africa,, 1992 November 13-15		
General (2 Folders)	box 13	folder 8 to 9
Codes Workshop (Toward A Code of Conduct: Corporate Responsibility in a New South Africa)	box 13	folder 10
National Council of Churches Policy on Southern Africa, 1970-1976	box 29	folder 1
National Key Points LetterSouth Africa, 1983-1984	box 30	folder 3

Newmont	box 15	
General Information, 1987-1991	box 15	folder 23
General Correspondence, 1985-1987	box 15	folder 24
Meeting with Company, 1985	box 15	folder 25
New York City Testimony, 1992	box 30	folder 11
Nickel, HermanSouth Africa Ambassador, 1978-1982	box 33	folder 5
Oil Tankers to South Africa, 1981	box 33	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Report by Shipping Research Bureau, Amsterdam)		
Pagan International, 1987-1988	box 29	folder 6
PepsiCoGeneral		
1990-1991	box 51	folder 3
1991-1994	box 15	folder 29
Pfizer		
Meetings with Company, 1992-1993	box 15	folder 26
Annual Meeting, 1992	box 15	folder 27
General, 1992-1994	box 15	folder 28
Polaroid		
Polaroid "Experiment", 1971-1975 (2 Folders), 1971-1975	box 29	folder 3-3a
Revolutionary Workers Movement, 1971	box 33	folder 6
Withdrawal from South Africa, 1977	box 33	folder 7
Proxy Statements, 1974	box 15	folder 4
Raytheon, 1990-1991	box 81	folder 4
Reebok		
General, 1990-1993	box 81	folder 5
Reebok Project, 1990	box 81	folder 6
Reports and Articles, 1994-1997 (4 Folders), 1994-1997	box 51	folder 14 to 17
Research Papers (Originals), 1979-1980	box 30	folder 7
Resolutions, 1994-1995 (2 Folders), 1994-1995	box 51	folder 18 to 19
Rhodesia Oil		

Mobil Oil and Rhodesia, 1975-1977	box 83	folder 4
Standard Oil of California and Rhodesia, 1977	box 83	folder 5
Texaco and Rhodesia, 1979-1980	box 83	folder 6
RJR Nabisco, 1987-1989	box 15	folder 30
Shell Oil Company		
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Royal Dutch Shell)		
Boycott		
General, 1986-1988 (6 Folders), 1986-1988	box 52	folder 1
Chronology, 1988-1989	box 52	folder 2
Churches, 1983-1987	box 52	folder 3
Implementation Committee, 1988-1989	box 52	folder 4
Business Reports (Shell), 1985-1988	box 52	folder 5
Campaign		
Australia, 1985-1988	box 33	folder 8
Letters to Institutional Shareholders, 1987-1989	box 52	folder 6
No Buy Campaign, 1986	box 52	folder 7
Church Correspondence, 1986-1988	box 52	folder 8
Neptune: Notre Dame Center for Post-Apartheid Studies, 1986-1988	box 52	folder 9
Neptune Strategy Correspondence, 1987	box 41	folder 25
Pagan Controversy, 1987	box 52	folder 10
"The Shell Game,", 1987 October	box 41	folder 26
Shell in South Africa, 1976 June	box 33	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Kairos-Osaci Report)		
Shell Press, 1986-1991 (4 Folders), 1986-1991	box 22	folder 6 to 9
Strategies and Meetings, 1987-1991	box 52	folder 11
United Methodist Church (UMC) Affidavit, 1988	box 33	folder 9
Victories, 1988-1991	box 52	folder 12
What South Africans Say Re: Royal Dutch/Shell,	box 52	folder 13

1988-1989

Smith, Tim. Research in South Africa and Articles on South Africa, 1969-1972 (2 Folders), 1969-1972	box 29	folder 2
South AfricaMiscellaneous, 1978-1981	box 29	folder 8
South Africa Clippings, 1994	box 84	folder 50
South Africa Community Reinvestment ProjectFinal Report, 1st Delegation,, 1994	box 30	folder 17
South Africa Disclosures, 1973-1974	box 15	folder 2
South Africa Interest Group (SAIG)		
Annual General Meeting (AGM) Evaluation and Action Plan, 1994	box 83	folder 15
Chair's Correspondence, 1987 (2 Folders), 1987	box 30	folder 12
Meetings and Minutes		
1988-1990 (2 Folders), 1988-1990	box 83	folder 7 to 8
1991 September 19	box 83	folder 9
1991 November 14	box 83	folder 10
1993 September 22	box 83	folder 11
1993 November 17	box 83	folder 12
1994 February 9 (2 Folders), 1994 February 9	box 83	folder 13 to 14
South Africa Legislative Packet, circa, 1986	box 30	folder 6
South Africa Symposium, 1981 (2 Folders), 1981	box 30	folder 1 to 2
South African National Civic Association (SANCO)		
Moses Mayekiso, 1993	box 30	folder 16
Training Proposal, 1995 October	box 51	folder 9
Sullivan, Leon		
General, 1977-1984 (3 Folders), 1977-1984	box 15	folder 5
Corporate Responses to Bill Howard Lester on Sullivan Principles, 1980-1981	box 15	folder 6
Summer Strategy Group, 1992	box 15	folder 11
A Survey of Corporate Responsibility in Ten South African Companies, 1991	box 22	folder 1
Symposium, 1981		
General	box 34	folder 2

General Information, 1985-1993	box 81	folder 7
General Correspondence, 1986-1993	box 81	folder 8
Meetings with Company, 1993	box 81	folder 9
United Technologies (UTC), 1990-1994	box 81	folder 10
Warner Lambert, 1989-1994	box 15	folder 31
Westinghouse, 1991	box 15	folder 32
Withdrawal Articles, 1989	box 30	folder 14
W.R. Grace, 1990-1991	box 42	folder 43
Xerox, 1986-1990	box 15	folder 33
Subseries IV.7. Tobacco, 1985-1999		
Title/Description	Instances	
General		
General, 1996-1999	box 110	folder 1
Articles, Etc., 1991-1992	box 110	folder 2
General Background on Tobacco Companies, 1990-1993	box 110	folder 3
Items from September Meeting and Tobacco, 1994-1995	box 110	folder 4
Reports, 1995-1998	box 110	folder 5
Advertising		
Advertising Workshop, 1992	box 34	folder 10
Counter-Advertising Against Tobacco, 1990-1996	box 34	folder 11
Marketing and Media, 1992-1993	box 34	folder 12
Advocacy Institute, 1991-1994	box 110	folder 6
Aetna, 1991-1993	box 110	folder 7
Allstate, 1991	box 110	folder 8
American Brands, 1990-1994	box 110	folder 9
American Cancer Society, 1990	box 110	folder 10
American General, 1994	box 110	folder 11
American International, 1994	box 110	folder 12
American Lung Association		
Conference Report, 1993	box 110	folder 13
Non-Independence Day, 1990	box 110	folder 14

It Can Be Done Book, 1990-1992 box 110 folder 15 Networks and Contacts, 1990 box 110 folder 16 Bordens, Inc., 1991 box 110 folder 17 Bristol Mysers and Tobacco, Undated box 110 folder 18 Camel Controversy (Joe), 1992-1994 box 34 folder 13 Canada and Its Anti-Tobacco Movements and Strategies, box 110 folder 19 1990-1993 Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996 box 34 folder 14 to 15 Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 16 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly Clark, Kimberly Coneral, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 27 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 31 Hot Care Chapla	Networks and Contacts, 1990 box 110 folder 16			
Bordens, Inc., 1991 box 110 folder 17	Bordens, Inc., 1991 Bristol Mysers and Tobacco, Undated Camel Controversy (Joe), 1992-1994 Canada and Its Anti-Tobacco Movements and Strategies, 1990-1993 Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996 Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 Colark, Kimberly General, 1991 Press, 1995 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 Covered Statistics, 1989-1994 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1992 Eastman Kodak, 1991 Employment Issues, 1993 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 Box 110 Folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 Box 34 Folder 19 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 Box 310 Folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 Box 34 Folder 33 Folder 34 Folder 35 Folder 36 Folder 36 Folder 36 Folder 36 Folder 36 Folder 37 Folder 37 Folder 38 Folder 4 Folder 38 Folder 4 Folder 39 Folder 30 Folder 30 Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 50 Folder 30 Folder 31 Folder 32 Folder 33 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 50 Folder 4 Folder 50 Folder 4 Folder 4 Folder 50 Folder 4 Folder 50 Folder 50 Folder 50 Folder 50 Folder 60 Folder 60 Folder 70 Folder	It Can Be Done Book, 1990-1992	box 110	folder 15
Bristol Mysers and Tobacco, Undated box 110 folder 18 Camel Controversy (Joe), 1992-1994 box 34 folder 13 Canada and Its Anti-Tobacco Movements and Strategies, 1990-1993 Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996 box 34 folder 14 to 15 Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 16 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Bristol Mysers and Tobacco, Undated box 110 folder 18 Camel Controversy (Joe), 1992-1994 box 34 folder 13 Canada and Its Anti-Tobacco Movements and Strategies, 1990-1993 box 110 folder 19 Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996 box 34 folder 14 to 15 Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 16 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 110 folder 29 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 31 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Networks and Contacts, 1990	box 110	folder 16
Camel Controversy (Joe), 1992-1994 Canada and Its Anti-Tobacco Movements and Strategies, 1990-1993 Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996 box 34 folder 14 to 15 Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 25 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 31 folder 29 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Camel Controversy (Joe), 1992-1994 box 34 folder 13 Canada and Its Anti-Tobacco Movements and Strategies, 1990-1993 box 110 folder 19 Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996 box 34 folder 14 to 15 Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 16 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly Ceneral, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 29 Great Western, 1993	Bordens, Inc., 1991	box 110	folder 17
Canada and Its Anti-Tobacco Movements and Strategies, 1990-1993 Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996 box 34 folder 14 to 15 Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 16 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Canada and Its Anti-Tobacco Movements and Strategies, 1990-1993 Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996 box 34 folder 14 to 15 Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 16 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 31 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 5	Bristol Mysers and Tobacco, Undated	box 110	folder 18
Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996 box 34 folder 14 to 15 Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 16 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996 box 34 folder 14 to 15 Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 16 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 31 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Camel Controversy (Joe), 1992-1994	box 34	folder 13
Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 16 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 16 Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 27 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5		box 110	folder 19
Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 17 Clark, Kimberly 600 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32	Children / Teenagers, 1990-1996 (2 Folders), 1990-1996	box 34	
Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Clark, Kimberly General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Cigarette Advertisements, 1990-1994	box 34	folder 16
General, 1991 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Press, 1995 box 110 folder 20 Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Cigarette Smoking Statistics, 1989-1993	box 34	folder 17
Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Press, 1995 box 110 folder 21 Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Clark, Kimberly		
Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996 box 34 folder 18 Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	General, 1991	box 110	folder 20
Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Council for Tobacco Research, 1994 box 110 folder 22 CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Press, 1995	box 110	folder 21
Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	CVS/Melville, 1993 box 110 folder 23 Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Coalition on Smoking OR Health, 1991-1996	box 34	folder 18
Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 24 Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Council for Tobacco Research, 1994	box 110	folder 22
Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 110 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994 box 31 folder 25 Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	CVS/Melville, 1993	box 110	folder 23
Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992 box 34 folder 19 Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Decline of Tobacco Industry, 1990-1994	box 110	folder 24
Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Eastman Kodak, 1991 box 110 folder 26 Employment Issues, 1993 box 310 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Divesting from Tobacco Companies, 1990-1994	box 110	folder 25
Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Employment Issues, 1993 box 110 folder 27 Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Donations by Tobacco Companies, 1992	box 34	folder 19
Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993 box 34 folder 20 Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Eastman Kodak, 1991	box 110	folder 26
Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990 box 110 folder 28 Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Employment Issues, 1993	box 110	folder 27
Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Gannett, 1991-1994 box 110 folder 29 Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Episcopal Church Tobacco Resolutions, 1989-1993	box 34	folder 20
Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Great Western, 1993-1994 box 110 folder 30 Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Exporting Tobacco, 1988-1990	box 110	folder 28
Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994 box 110 folder 31 Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Gannett, 1991-1994	box 110	folder 29
Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998 box 110 folder 32 H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Great Western, 1993-1994	box 110	folder 30
H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	H.B. Fuller, 1996 box 110 folder 33 ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Health, General Information on Smoking and, 1985-1994	box 110	folder 31
ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	ICCR Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	Health Care Chaplaincy and Tobacco, 1996-1998	box 110	folder 32
Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4	Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated box 34 folder 4 ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	H.B. Fuller, 1996	box 110	folder 33
,	ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	ICCR		
		Index of Files on Tobacco, Undated	box 34	folder 4
ICCR Information, 1990-1994 box 34 folder 5	ICCR Brief on Tobacco, 1993 box 34 folder 6	ICCR Information, 1990-1994	box 34	folder 5
ICCR Brief on Tobacco, 1993 box 34 folder 6		ICCR Brief on Tobacco, 1993	box 34	folder 6

ICCR Tobacco Project, Fundraising for, 1987-1990	box 34	folder 7
ICCR Memos on Tobacco Companies, 1990	box 34	folder 8
ICCR Tobacco Press Clips, 1990-1994	box 34	folder 9
INFACT, 1990-1994	box 34	folder 21
Insurance Companies		
Insurance Companies and HMO Tobacco Investments, 1995-1996	box 110	folder 34
Insurance Companies and Tobacco Investing Memo, 1991-1993	box 110	folder 35
Tobacco Companies and Insurance Companies, 1991-1996	box 110	folder 36
Lawsuits, 1990-1994	box 110	folder 37
Legislation, 1994	box 110	folder 38
Liability, 1985-1990	box 110	folder 39
Liggett, 1990	box 110	folder 40
Loews, 1990-1997 (2 Folders), 1990-1997	box 110	folder 41
Marlboro, 1992-1995	box 110	folder 42
Minnesota Tobacco Law, 1993	box 110	folder 43
Negotiations, 1995-1996	box 110	folder 44
New Jersey		
Ruling: Warning on Cigarettes Doesn't Preempt Claims, 1990	box 110	folder 45
Shares Drop with New Jersey Ruling of Liability, 1990	box 110	folder 46
New York City Opera and Tobacco, 1993	box 110	folder 47
New York Times and Wall Street Journal Articles on Tobacco Companies and Executives, 1994 (2 Folders), 1994	box 34	folder 22 to 23
Nicotine Issues and Information, 1987-1994	box 34	folder 24
Passive Smoking, 1994	box 34	folder 25
PepsiCo, 1994	box 110	folder 48
Pharmacies, Tobacco andGeneral, 1994	box 110	folder 49
Philip Morris		
General Information, 1989-1994	box 110	folder 50
		folder 51

	box 110	folder 52
Counter Advertising, 1994	box 110	folder 53
Mother Beer, 1991	box 110	folder 54
Politics, Tobacco and, 1992-1994	box 99	folder 7
Press, 1996	box 99	folder 8
Proxies, Tobacco Company, 1995	box 99	folder 9
Resolutions, 1989-1994	box 99	folder 10
Rite Aid, 1991-1992	box 99	folder 11
RJR Nabisco, 1990-1998	box 99	folder 12
Sales and the Tobacco Industry, 1990	box 99	folder 13
Selling Abroad, 1995	box 99	folder 14
Stanford Response to Tobacco Investment Investigation, 1992	box 99	folder 15
StockholdersTop Stockholders, 1994	box 99	folder 16
Surgeon General, 1989	box 99	folder 17
Taxes, 1993	box 99	folder 18
Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association College Retirement & Equities Fund (TIAA-CREF)		
General, 1991-1993	box 99	folder 19
Response to Tobacco Investing, 1992	box 99	folder 20
Thailand / Trade LawsLetters to Bush and Hills and Response, 1990	box 99	folder 21
Third World, Tobacco in the, 1986-1997	box 99	folder 22
Time Warner, 1993-1995	box 99	folder 23
Tobacco Advertising Articles, 1996	box 99	folder 24
Tobacco Free Investing, 1996	box 99	folder 25
Travelers, 1990-1991	box 99	folder 26
United States Tobacco (UST), 1991-1996 (2 Folders), 1991-1996	box 99	folder 27 to 28
University and Tobacco Stock, 1990-1991	box 99	folder 29
Unocal, 1994-1996	box 99	folder 30
Walgreens, 1995	box 99	folder 31
Women and Smoking, 1988-1990	box 34	folder 26
World Health Organization (WHO), 1991-1992	box 99	folder 32

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series V: Company Files, 1966-2009

Scope and Contents

The ICCR kept general files on many corporations. The files include company materials and records documenting to ICCR's activities that are related to specific companies.

Scope and Contents

The company materials include shareholder information such as annual reports, information on annual shareholder meetings, brochures, and company materials on issues of interest to the ICCR.

Scope and Contents

These files also include resolutions (with cover letters) submitted to the company by ICCR member organizations. Larger files may also include communication with the company on requests for information, clippings, and communications with entities such as the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

Scope and Contents

Additional records related to specific companies may also be found in the records related to Issues and Programs (Series IV) and in the SEC Files (Series VI).

Title/Description	Instances	
3M, 1976-1997 (2 Folders), 1976-1997	box 55	folder 1 to 2
A & P, 1977-1978	box 107	folder 1
Abbott Laboratories, 1974-1998 (4 Folders), 1974-1998	box 107	folder 2 to 5
AES, 1995-2000	box 107	folder 6
Aetna, 1987-2000 (2 Folders), 1987-2000	box 107	folder 7 to 8
Air Express International, 1996-1997	box 107	folder 9
Albany International, 1996-1997	box 107	folder 10
Albertson's Inc., 1992-1999	box 107	folder 11
Alcoa, 1974-2000 (2 Folders), 1974-2000	box 107	folder 12 to 13
Allegheny Power, 1979-2001	box 107	folder 14
Allergan, 1990-2000	box 107	folder 15
Allstate, 1995-1999	box 107	folder 16
AMAX Inc., 1970-1981 (2 Folders), 1970-1981	box 107	folder 17 to 18

American Cyanide, 1976-1992 (2 Folders), 1976-1992

	box 107	folder 19 to 20
American Electric Power (AEP), 1973-1999 (7 Folders), 1973-1999	box 87	folder 1 to 7
American Express, 1979-2000 (4 Folders), 1979-2000	box 87	folder 8 to 11
American General, 1993-1999	box 87	folder 12
American International Group (AIG), 1986-1998 (2 Folders), 1986-1998	box 87	folder 13 to 14
American Telephone & Telegraph (AT&T), 1980-1991 (6 Folders), 1980-1991	box 87	folder 15 to 20
American Telephone & Telegraph (AT&T), 1979-1999 (6 Folders), 1979-1999	box 88	folder 1 to 6
AMP, 1993-1996	box 88	folder 7
AMR, 1986-1996	box 88	folder 8
Anheuser Busch, 1966, 1978-1979, 1993-1997, 1966, 1978-1979, 1993-1997	box 88	folder 9
A.O. Smith, 1992-1998	box 68	folder 1
Apache, 1993-1996	box 88	folder 9
Archer-Daniels-Midlands, 1993-1996	box 88	folder 10
Arthur D. Little, 1969-1971, Undated, 1969-1971, Undated	box 88	folder 11
Avery Dennison, 1987-1991	box 88	folder 12
Avon, 1971-1990	box 88	folder 13
Baker Hughes, 1986-2001 (2 Folders), 1986-2001	box 88	folder 14 to 15
Ball Corporation, 1989-2000	box 88	folder 16
Bandag, 1977, 1987-1998, 1977, 1987-1998	box 93	folder 1
Bank of America, 1971-1999 (6 Folders), 1971-1999	box 93	folder 2 to 7
Bank of Boston, 1977-1997 (2 Folders), 1977-1997	box 93	folder 8 to 9
Bank One, 1991-1997	box 93	folder 10
Bankers Trust, 1992-1998	box 93	folder 11
Barnett Banks, 1987-1997	box 93	folder 12
Bausch & Lomb, 1987-1995	box 93	folder 13
Baxter International, 1981-1999	box 93	folder 14
BB & T, 1998-1999	box 93	folder 15
BDM International, 1985-1987	box 93	folder 16

B/E Aerospace, 1996-1999	box 93	folder 17
Beatrice, 1972-1985	box 93	folder 18
Becton Dickinson, 1980-1996	box 93	folder 19
Bed, Bath & Beyond, 1997-2009 (3 Folders), 1997-2009	box 93	folder 20 to 22
Bechtel, 1973-1979	box 94	folder 1
Bell Atlantic, 1985-2000 (2 Folders), 1985-2000	box 94	folder 2 to 3
Best Buy, 1997	box 94	folder 4
Bestfoods, 1999-2000	box 94	folder 5
Bethlehem Steel, 1973-1997 (2 Folders), 1973-1997	box 94	folder 6 to 7
Boatmen's, 1978-1994	box 94	folder 8
Boeing, 1971-2002 (6 Folders), 1971-2002	box 94	folder 9 to 14
Boise Cascade, 1990-1997	box 94	folder 15
Borden, 1975-1996 (2 Folders), 1975-1996	box 94	folder 16 to 17
Borg-Warner, 1978-1986	box 94	folder 18
Boston Edison, 1978-1983, 1994, 1978-1983, 1994	box 94	folder 19
BP		
1975-1999	box 7	folder 1 to 7
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
1993-1997	box 8	folder 3
Brascan, circa, 1973	box 8	folder 4
Bristol Myers, 1975-1999	box 7	folder 8 to 16
Physical Description: (9 Folders)		10
Brooklyn Union Gas, 1987-1997	box 7	folder 17
Browning Ferris, 1984-1996	box 7	folder 18
Burlington Industries, 1976-1998	box 7	folder 19
Burlington Northern, 1972-1997	box 7	folder 20
Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF), 1984-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 8	folder 1 to 2
Cabot, 1992-1996	box 8	folder 5
Campbell Soup, 1976-1995	box 8	folder 6 to 7

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Carnation, 1981-1982 Carolina Power, 1985-1996	box 8	folder 8
Carolina Power, 1985-1996		
	box 8	folder 9
Caterpillar, 1970-2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 8	folder 10 to 13
CBI Industries, 1988-1994	box 8	folder 14
CBS, 1970-1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 7	folder 21 to 22
Cendant, 2000	box 8	folder 15
Champion International, 1989-1997	box 10	folder 1
Chase, 1971-1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 8	folder 16 to 20
Chevron, 1973-1998	box 10	folder 2
Chris Craft, 1994-1996	box 10	folder 3
Chrysler, 1977-1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 10	folder 4 to 6
Chubb Corporation, 1997-2000	box 10	folder 7
Church & Dwight, 1991-1999	box 10	folder 8
Church's Fried Chicken, 1985-1988	box 10	folder 9
Ciba-Geigy, 1986-1999	box 10	folder 10
Cigna, 1973-2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 10	folder 11 to 12
Cincinnati Gas, 1982-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 10	folder 13 to 14
Circuit City, 1998-2000	box 9	folder 1
Cisco, 2000	box 9	folder 2
Citigroup/Citicorp, 1976-2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 Folders)	box 9	folder 3 to 11
Clear Channel, 1998-1999	box 9	folder 12
Clorox, 1991-1995	box 9	folder 13
Coca-Cola, 1976-2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 9	folder 14 to 19

Physical Description: (3 Folders)

Colt, 1977-1987	box 3	folder 4
Columbia HCA, 1996-1997	box 3	folder 5
Commonwealth Edison, 1977-1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 9	folder 20 to 21
Computer Science (CSC), 1986	box 9	folder 22
Con Agra, 1978-2000	box 9	folder 23
Con Edison		
1977-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 16	folder 1 to 4
1980-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 9	folder 24 to 25
Conn Gen, 1978-1999	box 16	folder 5
Cook Industries, 1976-1977	box 16	folder 6
Conseco, 1991-2001	box 16	folder 7
Consolidated Paper, 1990-1997	box 16	folder 8
Constal Corporation, 1991-1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 16	folder 9 to 10
Constellation Energy, 2000-2001	box 16	folder 11
Control Data, 1977-1989 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 16	folder 12 to 14
Cooper Industries, 1989-2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 16	folder 15 to 16
Corning, 1990-1996	box 16	folder 17
Corwin Castle, 1989, 2000, 1989, 2000	box 16	folder 18
CPC, 1972-1997	box 16	folder 19
Cracker Barrel, 1991-1996	box 16	folder 20
Crocker National, 1976-1985 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 16	folder 21 to 22
Crown Cork & Seal, 1987-1997	box 16	folder 23
CSX, 1994-2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 17	folder 1 to 2
Cummins Engine, 1977-1997	box 17	folder 3

CVS, 1997-1998	box 17	folder 4
Cypress, 1996-1997	box 17	folder 5
Dana, 1989-2000	box 17	folder 6
Dart & Kraft, 1981-1986	box 17	folder 7
Dayton Power, 1978-1995	box 17	folder 8
Deere & Company, 1975-1998 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 17	folder 9 to 10
Delmonte, 1975-1980, 1993, 1975-1980, 1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 17	folder 11 to 12
Delta, 1996	box 17	folder 13
Detroit Edison, 1979-1995	box 17	folder 14
Dial, 1983-1996	box 17	folder 15
Diamond Shamrock, 1983-1991	box 17	folder 16
Diebold, 2000	box 17	folder 17
Dillard's Inc., 1994-1997 (3 Folders), 1994-1997	box 95	folder 1 to 3
Disney (ABC)1996-1997	box 17	folder 18
Dole Foods, 1973-1997 (2 Folders), 1973-1997	box 95	folder 4 to 5
Dollar General, 1998-1999	box 95	folder 6
Dominion Resources, 1994-2000	box 95	folder 7
Donaldson, 1993-1997	box 95	folder 8
Dow Chemical, 1968-2000 (11 Folders), 1968-2000	box 95	folder 9 to 29
Dow Jones, 1982-1997	box 95	folder 30
Doyle Dane Bernbach, 1976-1983	box 95	folder 31
Dresser Industries, 1979-1997 (2 Folders), 1979-1997	box 96	folder 1 to 2
DTE Energy, 1997	box 96	folder 3
Duke Energy, 1974-1983, 1998-2000 (2 Folders), 1974-1983, 1998-2000	box 96	folder 4 to 5
Dun & Bradstreet, 1984-2001 (3 Folders), 1984-2001	box 96	folder 6 to 8
DuPont		
1969-1999, Undated (9 Folders), 1969-1999, Undated	box 96	folder 9 to 17
1987-1997 (2 Folders), 1987-1997	box 91	folder 1 to 2
Dynalectron, 1986-1987, Undated, 1986-1987, Undated	box 91	folder 3

Eastman Kodak, 1971-2000 (9 Folders), 1971-2000	box 91	folder 4 to 12
Eaton, 1980-1996 (2 Folders), 1980-1996	box 91	folder 13 to 14
Echlin, 1985-1994	box 91	folder 15
El Paso Company, 1977-1983	box 91	folder 16
Electrospace, 1986	box 91	folder 17
Eli Lilly, 1968-2000 (3 Folders), 1968-2000	box 91	folder 18 to 20
Emerson Electric Company, 1980-1984	box 91	folder 21
Emerson Electric Company, 1980-2000 (3 Folders), 1980-2000	box 92	folder 1 to 3
Engelhard, 1980-1985	box 92	folder 4
Englehard Mineral, 1981	box 92	folder 5
Enron, 1991-2001	box 92	folder 6
Equitable Resources, 1976-1997	box 92	folder 7
E-Systems, 1985-1994	box 92	folder 8
ESCO, 1990-1993	box 92	folder 9
Esmark, 1973-1983	box 92	folder 10
Exelon, 2000-2001	box 92	folder 11
Eximbank, 1975, Undated, 1975, Undated	box 92	folder 12
Exxon, 1972-1999 (6 Folders), 1972-1999	box 92	folder 13 to 18
Exxon Mobil, 1984, 1994-2002 (2 Folders), 1984, 1994-2002	box 92	folder 19 to 20
Fannie Mae, 1992-1993	box 111	folder 1
Fannie Mae, 1995-1999	box 111	folder 2
Farley Ind., 1977-1979	box 111	folder 3
Farah, 1973	box 111	folder 4
Federal Mogul, 1995	box 111	folder 5
Federal Paper, 1989-1990	box 111	folder 6
Federation Department, 1979-1996	box 111	folder 7
FedEx, 1994-1995	box 111	folder 8
Fidelcor, 1982-1987	box 111	folder 9
Fieldcrest Cannon, Inc., 1990-1991	box 111	folder 10

Figgle, 1988-1990	box 111	folder 11
Finnegan, 1988	box 111	folder 12
Firestone, 1975-1987	box 111	folder 13
First Chicago, 1979-1988	box 111	folder 14
First Chocago, 1977-1983	box 111	folder 15
First City Bancorp., 1984	box 111	folder 16
First Tennessee, 2000	box 111	folder 17
First Tennessee, 1977-1986	box 111	folder 18
First Union, 1980-1998	box 111	folder 19
Fisher Price, 1991-1992	box 111	folder 20
Fluor, 1985-1994	box 111	folder 21
FMC Corporation, 1979-1993	box 111	folder 22
FMC Corporation, 1975-1986	box 111	folder 23
Ford, 1973-1999 (8 Folders), 1973-1999	box 37	folder 1 to 8
Foremost McKesson, 1976-1982	box 37	folder 9
Fortune Brands, 1975-1997 (2 Folders), 1975-1997	box 37	folder 10 to 11
Foster Wheeler, 1987-1995	box 45	folder 1
FPL, 1976-1996	box 37	folder 12
Freddie Mac, 1992-1999	box 45	folder 2
Freeport-McMoran, 1995-1997	box 45	folder 3
Fry, 1970	box 45	folder 4
Fruit of the Loom, 1992-1999	box 45	folder 5
Gannett, 1990-2001	box 3	folder 6
Gap, 1995-1999	box 45	folder 6
Gateway, 1996-2000	box 3	folder 7
Geico, 1982-1989	box 3	folder 8
Gencorp, 1992-1993	box 3	folder 9
General Dynamics, 1979-2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : (13 Folders)	box 5	folder 1 to 13
General Electric (GE)		
1972-2000	box 4	folder 1 to 18

Ph	iysica.	Descri	ption:	(18 Fo	lders)

folder 10 to 21 folder 14 to 16
16
folder 1 to 14
folder 17 to 21
folder 15
folder 22
folder 1 to 7
folder 1 to 3
folder 23
folder 4
folder 8 to 9
folder 10
folder 11 to 12
folder 10
folder 11 to 12
folder 13 to 15
folder 13
folder 14
folder 15
folder 15 folder 16

	box 19	folder 1
HCA, 1988-1991	box 19	folder 2
Heinz, 1976-1999	box 19	folder 3
Hewlett Packard, 1980-2000	box 19	folder 4 to 5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Hilton, 1997	box 19	folder 6
Home Depot, 1994-2000	box 19	folder 7 to 9
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Honeywell / Allied Signal		
1971-1996	box 19	folder 10 to
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		14
1971-2005	box 18	folder 1 to 9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (9 Folders)		
Hormel Foods, 1993-1994	box 18	folder 10
Houston Industries, 1981-1992	box 18	folder 11 to
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		12
Houghton Mifflin, 1993-1994	box 19	folder 15
Household International, 2000-2001	box 19	folder 16
Hubbell, 1998	box 19	folder 17
Hughes, 1986	box 19	folder 18
Humana, 1989-1996	box 19	folder 19
IBM		
1974-1975	box 12	folder 1
1976-2001	box 11	folder 1 to
<u>Physical Description</u> : (11 Folders)		11
Illinois Tool, 1991-2001	box 11	folder 14
Ingersoll Rand, 1972-1997	box 12	folder 2
Intel, 1994-2000	box 12	folder 3
Interface, 1991-1999	box 12	folder 4
Interfaith Alliance, 2000-2001	box 11	folder 12
International Basic, 1968-1976	box 18	folder 13
International Flavors & Fragrances (IFF), 1988-1994	box 11	folder 13
International Harvester, 1974-1982	box 18	folder 14

International House of Pancakes (IHOP), 1982-1998	box 18	folder 15
International Paper, 1973-1998	box 12	folder 5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
International Telephone & Telegraph (ITT)		
1973-1996	box 12	folder 6 to
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		10
1977-1997	box 18	folder 16 to
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		18
Interpublic Group, 1988-2000	box 18	folder 19
James River, 1990-1997	box 45	folder 7
JC Penney, 1972-1998 (2 Folders), 1972-1998	box 45	folder 8 to 9
Jewel Companies, 1975-1977	box 45	folder 10
Johnson & Johnson, 1971-2000 (4 Folders), 1971-2000	box 45	folder 11 to 14
Johnson Controls, 1999-2000	box 45	folder 15
JP Morgan, 1971-2000 (5 Folders), 1971-2000	box 45	folder 16 to 20
JC Penney, 1985-2000	box 46	folder 1
Joy Technologies, 1988-1994	box 46	folder 2
J.P. Stevens, 1976-1983 (3 Folders), 1976-1983	box 67	folder 1 to 3
Kaiser, 1972-1980	box 46	folder 3
Kansas Gas & Electric Company, 1982-1983	box 46	folder 4
Kellwood, 1998	box 46	folder 5
Kellogg's, 1980-1998 (2 Folders), 1980-1998	box 46	folder 6 to 7
Kemper, 1990-1994	box 43	folder 1
Kenna Metal, 1990-1995	box 46	folder 8
Kennecott, 1969-1982 (3 Folders), 1969-1982	box 46	folder 9 to 11
Kerr-McGee, 1971-1995 (4 Folders), 1971-1995	box 46	folder 12 to 15
Key Corporation, 1994-1995	box 43	folder 2
Kimberly-Clark, 1978-1997 (2 Folders), 1978-1997	box 43	folder 3 to 4
King World, 1996-1997	box 43	folder 5
Kmart/Sears, 1976, 1980-2001 (3 Folders), 1976, 1980-2001	box 43	folder 6 to 8

Knight Ridder, 1989-2000	box 43	folder 9
Kohl's, 1997-1998	box 43	folder 10
Kraft, 1975-1988	box 43	folder 11
Kroger, 1976-2000	box 43	folder 12
Lands' End, 1997-1998	box 43	folder 13
Legent, 1990-1994	box 43	folder 14
Leggett & Platt, 1994-1997	box 43	folder 15
Lilco, 1978-1983	box 43	folder 16
Limited, 1994-1997	box 43	folder 17
Lin Broadcasting, 1994-1997	box 43	folder 18
Lincoln National, 1978-2001	box 43	folder 19
Litton Industries, 1975-1995	box 43	folder 20
Liz Claiborne, 1995-1998	box 43	folder 21
Lockheed Martin, 1975-2005 (6 Folders), 1975-2005	box 44	folder 1 to 6
Loews, 1988-2000 (2 Folders), 1988-2000	box 44	folder 7 to 8
Long's Drugstores, 1994	box 44	folder 9
Loral, 1996	box 44	folder 10
Louisiana Pacific, 1990-1997	box 44	folder 11
LTV-Wilson, 1977-1980	box 44	folder 12
Lubrizol, 1989-1994	box 44	folder 13
Lucent Technologies, 1997-2000	box 44	folder 14
MacMillan, 1988-1993	box 38	folder 1
Macy's, 1980-1986 (2 Folders), 1980-1986	box 38	folder 2 to 3
Madison Gas & Electric, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 4
Marriott, 1998	box 38	folder 5
Mars, 1978	box 38	folder 6
Marsh & McLennan, 1987-1997	box 38	folder 7
Marshall & Isley, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 8
Mattel 1978-1999 (2 Folders), 1978-1999	box 38	folder 9 to 10
Maxus Energy, 1994	box 38	folder 11
Maxxam, 1997-1998	box 38	folder 12
May Stores 1080-2001		

	box 38	folder 13
Maytag, 1989	box 38	folder 14
MBNA, 1998-2001	box 38	folder 15
MCA, 1988	box 38	folder 16
McCann Erikson, 1982	box 38	folder 17
McCormick, 1995	box 38	folder 18
McDermott International, 1993	box 38	folder 19
McDonalds, 1978-1999	box 38	folder 20
McDonalds, 1979-1996	box 38	folder 21
McDonalds, 1989-1993	box 38	folder 22
McDonalds, 1993-1996	box 38	folder 23
McDonnell Douglass, 1979-1981	box 38	folder 24
McDonnell Douglass, 1981-1991	box 38	folder 25
McDonnell Douglas, 1976-1997 (4 Folders), 1976-1997	box 39	folder 1 to 4
McGraw Hill, 1996-1997	box 39	folder 5
MCI, 1990-1997	box 39	folder 6
Mead, 1988-2000	box 39	folder 7
Medtronic, 1988-1993	box 39	folder 8
Mellon Bank, 1994-1997	box 39	folder 9
Merck, 1970-2003 (6 Folders), 1970-2003	box 39	folder 10 to 15
Merrill Lynch		
1971-1998 (2 Folders), 1971-1998	box 39	folder 16 to 17
1971-2006 (2 Folders), 1971-2006	box 56	folder 1 to 2
Microsoft, 1988-2000	box 56	folder 3
Minnesota Mining, 1977-1990 (2 Folders), 1977-1990	box 56	folder 4 to 5
Mobil, 1971-1998 (6 Folders), 1971-1998	box 56	folder 6 to 11
Monsanto		
1969-1991 (2 Folders), 1969-1991	box 56	folder 12 to 13
1977-1999 (2 Folders), 1977-1999	box 55	folder 3 to 4
Morgan Stanley, 1995-2000	box 55	folder 5

Morrison-Knudsen, 1991-1993	box 55	folder 6
Morton International, 1989-1997	box 55	folder 7
Morton Thiokol, 1986-1988	box 55	folder 8
Motorola, 1974-1998 (5 Folders), 1974-1998	box 55	folder 9 to 13
Mylan Labs, 1994-1997	box 55	folder 14
Nalco Chemical, 1975-1998	box 11	folder 15
National City, 1980-1994	box 11	folder 16
National Semiconductors, 1994-1996	box 12	folder 11
National Steel, 1977	box 12	folder 12
Nations Bank, 1993-1998	box 12	folder 17
NCNB, 1982-1991	box 12	folder 13
Nestlé's, 1976-1992	box 12	folder 18
New York Times, 1988-1996	box 12	folder 19
Nextel, 2000	box 2	folder 1
Newmont Mining, 1969-1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 2	folder 2 to 4
Niagara Mohawk, 1993-2000	box 2	folder 5
Nike, 1995-1996	box 2	folder 6
NL Industries, 1983-1987	box 2	folder 7
Nordstrom, 2000-2001	box 2	folder 8
Norfolk Southern, 1990-2000	box 2	folder 9
Northeast Utilities, 1977-1982	box 2	folder 10
Northern States Power, 1976-1994	box 2	folder 11
Northern Telecom, 1994-1995	box 2	folder 12
Northrop Grumman, 1975-1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 2	folder 13 to 15
Northwest Airlines, 1984-1992	box 2	folder 16
Northwest Gas, 1991-1994	box 2	folder 17
Norton Company, 1987-1988	box 2	folder 18
Norwest Corp, 1992-1998	box 2	folder 19
Nucor, 1991-1998	box 2	folder 20
NWNL, 1990-1994	box 2	folder 21

Nynex, 1989-1992	box 2	folder 22
Occidental Petro		
1974-1999	box 1	folder 1 to 6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
1979-1999	box 2	folder 23
OEC Medical Systems, 1995	box 2	folder 24
Office Depot, 1994-1996	box 2	folder 25
Oklahoma Gas & Electric, 1984-1994	box 1	folder 7
Old Kent, 1996-1998	box 1	folder 8
Olin, 1976-1996 (2 Folders), 1976-1996	box 1	folder 9 to 10
Oregon Steel, 1992-1997	box 1	folder 11
Oryx, 1989-1997	box 1	folder 12
Oshkosh, 2000-2001	box 1	folder 13
Pacific Gas & Electric, 1974-1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 1	folder 14 to 15
Pacific Telesis, 1990-1996	box 1	folder 16
Pan American, 1971, 1982, 1971, 1982	box 1	folder 17
Parker Hannifin, 1986-1995	box 1	folder 18
Paramount, 1991-1993	box 1	folder 19
Peabody Coal, 1970-1975	box 1	folder 20
Peco, 1978-2000	box 1	folder 21
Penn Virginia, 1973-1975	box 71	folder 1
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company, 1971-1994	box 71	folder 2
Pepsico		
1978-2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 1	folder 22 to 24
1990-2007 (2 Folders), 1990-2007	box 71	folder 3 to 4
Perkin-Elmer, 1981-1986	box 72	folder 18
Pet Inc., 1978	box 72	folder 19
Pfizer, 1981-2001 (7 Folders), 1981-2001	box 72	folder 20 to 26
Phelps Dodge, 1976-1996 (2 Folders), 1976-1996	box 71	folder 5 to 6

Phibro, 1979-1986	box 71	folder 7
Philadelphia Electric, 1977-1995 (3 Folders), 1977-1995	box 72	folder 27 to 29
Philip Morris, 1971-2001 (7 Folders), 1971-2001	box 72	folder 30 to 36
Phillips Petro, 1974-1998 (2 Folders), 1974-1998	box 24	folder 1 to 2
Phillips Van Heusen, 1994-2000	box 24	folder 3
Pier1 Imports, 1994-1997	box 24	folder 4
Pillsbury, 1974-1988	box 24	folder 5
Pitney Bowes, 1971-1998	box 24	folder 6
Pioneer, 1984	box 24	folder 7
Pittston, 1976-1993	box 24	folder 8
PNC Bank, 1978-1996	box 24	folder 9
Polaroid, 1971-2000	box 24	folder 10
Potlatch Corporation, 1984-1985, 1997, 1984-1985, 1997	box 24	folder 11
Potomac Electric Power, 1976-1989	box 24	folder 12
PP&L, 1996	box 24	folder 13
PPG, 1983-2001	box 24	folder 14
Premark, 1987-1997	box 24	folder 15
Proctor & Gamble, 1975-2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 24	folder 16 to 17
Providian Bancorp, 1996-1998	box 24	folder 18
PSE&G, 1999-2000	box 24	folder 19
Quaker Oats, 1973-1996	box 24	folder 20
Ralston Purina, 1977-2000	box 71	folder 8
Raytheon, circa 1971-2002 (4 Folders), 1971-2002	box 71	folder 9 to 12
Reader's Digest, 1993-1998	box 71	folder 13
Reebok, 1993-1998	box 71	folder 14
Republic New York Corporation, 1979-1984	box 71	folder 15
Reuters, 1991	box 66	folder 1
Reynolds Metals, 1994-1998	box 66	folder 2
Rite Aid, 1983-2000	box 66	folder 3
DID National 1075 1000 (4 Faliana) 1075 1000		

	box 66	folder 4 to 7
Rockwell Industries		
1975-1997 (7 Folders), 1975-1997	box 65	folder 1 to 7
1981-1995 (6 Folders), 1981-1995	box 66	folder 8 to 13
Rollins, 1993, Undated, 1993, Undated	box 65	folder 8
Rosario Mining, 1976-1980	box 65	folder 9
R.R. Donnelley, 1989-2000 (2 Folders), 1989-2000	box 71	folder 16 to 17
Rubbermaid, 1985-1998	box 65	folder 10
Safeco, 1997	box 65	folder 11
Safety-Kleen, 1991-1997	box 65	folder 12
Safeway, 1978-2000	box 65	folder 13
SallieMae, 1989	box 65	folder 14
Santa Fe Energy, 1993-1997	box 65	folder 15
Santa Fe International, 1997-1998	box 65	folder 16
Santa Fe Southern Pacific, 1976-1995 (2 Folders), 1976-1995	box 65	folder 17
Sara Lee, 1986-2000	box 65	folder 18
SBC, 1992-1997	box 65	folder 19
Schering-Plough, 1977-2000 (3 Folders), 1977-2000	box 65	folder 20 to 22
Saks, 1998-2001	box 66	folder 14
Salomon, 1987-1996	box 66	folder 15
Schering-Plough, 1979-1997	box 66	folder 16
Schlumberger, 1978-1998	box 66	folder 17
Scientific Atlantic, 1991-992	box 66	folder 18
Scott, 1984	box 66	folder 19
Searle, 1981-1982	box 66	folder 20
Sears/Kmart, 1977-2001 (2 Folders), 1977-2001	box 67	folder 4 to 5
Security Pacific, 1980-1998	box 68	folder 2
Shell Oil, 1975-1986	box 68	folder 3
Shoney, 1993-1997	box 68	folder 4
Singer, 1983-1986	box 68	folder 5

Smithkline, 1982-19898	box 68	folder 6
Smucker's, 1993-1997	box 68	folder 7
Sonoco/Sunoco, 1990-1997	box 68	folder 8
Southeast Bank, 1986-1994	box 68	folder 9
Southern, 1975-2000 (4 Folders), 1975-2000	box 68	folder 10 to 13
Southern California Edison, 1979-1994	box 68	folder 14
Southwest Airlines, 1992-1996	box 68	folder 15
Southwestern Bell, 1989-1995	box 67	folder 6
Sprint, 1994-1999 (2 Folders), 1994-1999	box 67	folder 7 to 8
Square D, 1989-1992	box 67	folder 9
Squibb, 1971-1989	box 67	folder 10
Standard Oil, 1972-1994	box 67	folder 11
Stanley Works, 1988, 1993, 1988, 1993	box 67	folder 12
Stone Container, 1992-1997	box 67	folder 13
Sun Microsystems, 1996	box 67	folder 14
Sun Trust, 1992-2000	box 67	folder 15
Sundstrand, 1987-1996	box 67	folder 16
T. Rowe Price, 1998	box 55	folder 15
Tandy, 1986-1997	box 61	folder 1
Target Dayton Hudson, 1971-2000 (2 Folders), 1971-2000	box 61	folder 2 to 3
Tecumseh, 1993-1997	box 61	folder 4
Tektronix, 1986-1993	box 61	folder 5
Teledyne, 1986-1992	box 61	folder 6
Teleflex, 1990	box 61	folder 7
Temple-Inland, 1993-1994	box 61	folder 8
Tenneco, 1970-1996 (5 Folders), 1970-1996	box 61	folder 9 to 13
Texaco		
1973-1997 (4 Folders), 1973-1997	box 61	folder 14 to 17
		17
1976-1983	box 55	folder 16

Texas Instruments, 1982-1996	box 61	folder 18
Texas Utilities, 1970-1998	box 61	folder 19
Textron, 1978-2001 (4 Folders), 1978-2001	box 62	folder 3 to 6
Thermo Electron, 1992-1998	box 62	folder 8
Thiokol, 1989-1997	box 62	folder 9
Time Warner, 1978-1998 (4 Folders), 1978-1998	box 62	folder 10 to 13
Timken, 1986-1997	box 98	folder 13
Tokheim, 1987-1996	box 62	folder 14
Tosco, 1997-1999	box 62	folder 15
Toys "R" Us, 1990-1997	box 62	folder 16
Travelers, 1987-1998	box 62	folder 17
Tribune, 1990-1996	box 62	folder 18
Tricon, 1999-2000	box 62	folder 19
TRW, 1974-2000 (3 Folders), 1974-2000	box 62	folder 20 to 22
Tyson, 2001	box 59	folder 1
UAL, 1985-1998	box 57	folder 1
UNC, 1977-1984 (3 Folders), 1977-1984	box 59	folder 2 to 4
Unilever, circa, 1975-1987	box 59	folder 5
Union Camp, 1977-1998	box 59	folder 6
Union Carbide, 1971-1997, Undated (9 Folders), 1971-1997, Undated	box 59	folder 7
Union Electric, 1977-1997 (3 Folders), 1977-1997	box 59	folder 8
Unicom, 1998-2000	box 60	folder 1
Union Electric, 1982-1984	box 60	folder 2
Union Pacific, 1977-2000 (3 Folders), 1977-2000	box 60	folder 3 to 5
Uniroyal, 1971, Undated, 1971, Undated	box 60	folder 6
Unisys, 1971-1997 (3 Folders), 1971-1997	box 60	folder 7 to 9
United Brands, 1978-1986	box 60	folder 10
United Technologies, 1976-2000 (5 Folders), 1976-2000	box 57	folder 2 to 6
Unocal, 1981-2001 (3 Folders), 1981-2001	box 57	folder 7 to 9
Heigher 1070 1007 (2 Foldows) 1070 1007		

Upjohn, 1979-1997 (3 Folders), 1979-1997

	box 57	folder 10 to 12
US Air, 1992-1997	box 57	folder 13
US West, 1995-1997	box 57	folder 14
USX, 1977-1997	box 57	folder 15
United States Steel, 1974-1996 (2 Folders), 1974-1996	box 58	folder 1 to 2
United States Surgical, 1986-1998	box 60	folder 11
United Technologies, 1983-1999 (3 Folders), 1983-1999	box 60	folder 12 to 14
US Healthcare, 1995-2005	box 60	folder 15
UST, 1991-2000	box 58	folder 3
VF, 1987-1997	box 58	folder 4
Viacom, 1997-2004 (2 Folders), 1997-2004	box 58	folder 5 to 6
Vulcan, 1992-1994	box 58	folder 7
Wachovia, 1995-1997	box 58	folder 8
Wal-Mart, 1987-2005 (9 Folders), 1987-2005	box 70	folder 1 to 9
Walgreen, 1993-1998	box 58	folder 9
Walt Disney, 1987-1997	box 58	folder 10
Walt Disney (ABC), 1987-2000 (3 Folders), 1987-2000	box 58	folder 11 to 13
Warner-Lambert (1991-1997 (3 Folders)	box 70	folder 10 to 12
Wells Fargo, 1975-2000 (2 Folders), 1975-2000	box 70	folder 13 to 14
Wendy's, 1987-1997	box 70	folder 15
Western Airlines, 1981-1998 (2 Folders), 1981-1998	box 69	folder 1 to 2
Westinghouse, 1971-1997 (9 Folders), 1971-1997	box 69	folder 3 to 11
Westvaco, 1996	box 69	folder 12
Weyerhaeuser, 1973-2000 (4 Folders), 1973-2000	box 69	folder 13 to 16
Wheelabrator, 1992-1997	box 86	folder 1
Whirlpool, 1990-2000	box 86	folder 2
Whole Foods, 2005-2006	box 86	folder 3
Wisconsin Power and Light, 1979-1980	box 86	folder 4

Witco, 1995-1996	box 86	folder 5
WMX, 1984-1994 (2 Folders), 1984-1994	box 70	folder 16 to 17
Woolworth, 1983-1998	box 86	folder 6
Worldcom, 1999-2000	box 86	folder 7
W.R. Grace		
1975-1997	box 21	folder 5 to 8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
1986-1997	box 86	folder 8
Wrigley, 1993-1996	box 86	folder 9
Wright, 1971-1973	box 86	folder 10
W.W. Grainger, 1994-1996	box 21	folder 9
Wyeth (American Home Products), 1974-1997 (6 Folders), 1974-1997	box 86	folder 11 to 16
Wynn's, 1989-1997	box 86	folder 17
Xerox, 1974-1997 (5 Folders), 1974-1997	box 86	folder 18 to 22
Zenith, 1991-1997	box 86	folder 23

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI. U.S. Security and Exchanges Commission (SEC) Files, 1972-2007, (1990-2004)

Scope and Contents

The SEC Files contain records related to ICCR's interaction with the SEC on both SEC policy issues and ICCR's own proxy resolutions.

Scope and Contents

The files include records related to ICCR's advocacy on SEC policies such as corporate disclosure, proxy rules, shareholder rights and resolutions, and vacancies on the SEC. These records include campaign materials, clippings, correspondence, legal materials, memos, questionnaires, and reports.

Scope and Contents

The ICCR also worked with the SEC on issues related to proxy resolutions filed by ICCR's member organizations. These files include records on proxy resolutions, including chronological files with lists and copies of resolutions, as well as responses and information on legal cases.

Scope and Contents

Copies of the texts of shareholder resolutions filed each year by ICCR's faith-based investors are also published in the *Proxy Resolutions Book*, which can be found in Publications (Series VII).

Scope and Contents

The files are arranged in two ways. The first set of files conists of general files that are filed chronologically. The second set of files were originally filed together in groups that are roughly chronological, and the current arrangement follows that filing method.

Title/Description	Instances	
Chronological FilesGeneral		
SEC		
1972-1984 (1 Box), 1972-1984	box 106	
1985-1986 (3 Folders), 1985-1986	box 90	folder 1 to 3
1989-1993 (11 Folders), 1989-1993	box 90	folder 4 to 24
1994-1997 (15 Folders), 1994-1997	box 89	folder 1 to 15
1997-2000 (8 Folders), 1997-2000	box 22	folder 10 to 17
Shareholder Resolution Rules, 1996-2007 (2 Folders), 1996-2007	box 97	folder 20 to 21
Chronological FilesGrouped Files		
1975-1981		
General, 1975-1981	box 82	folder 1
Accounting Procedures, 1977	box 82	folder 2
Board of Directors, 1978-1979	box 82	folder 3
Corporate Disclosure, 1975-1977	box 82	folder 4
SEC Hearings, "Shareholder Communications, Participation in Corporate Electoral Process, and Corporate Governance,", 1977	box 82	folder 5
1990-1993		
ABC Case, 1990-1991	box 82	folder 7
Articles, 1992-1993	box 82	folder 17
Bishop Browning's Letter to Episcopalians, 1992 April	box 82	folder 26
Brokers, Pension Funds, Foundations, circa, 1992	box 14	folder 15
Campaigns, 1991-1993 (2 Folders), 1991-1993	box 14	folder 1 to 2
CongressLettersSEC, 1993	box 14	folder 10

Congressional Responses, 1993	box 14	folder 13
Contracts, 1992	box 14	folder 14
Cracker Barrel SEC Challenge, 1992	box 82	folder 31
Dupont/SEC Environment Case, 1992	box 82	folder 32
FaxNewspaper Articles on SEC Issue, 1992	box 82	folder 18
Fax ReadyCongressional List and Standard Letter, 1992 April	box 82	folder 19
Fried Letter, 1992 March 11	box 82	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
(Donald Fried)		
Fried's Speech, 1992 February	box 82	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
(Donald Fried)		
ICCR Board Member, circa, 1992	box 82	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
(Memo on SEC Campaign)		
ICCR Memos		
Congressional Committees, 1992 April 15	box 82	folder 11
SEC Update, 1992 May	box 82	folder 12
SEC Alert, 1992 April	box 82	folder 13
ICCR Members & Board, 1992 April	box 82	folder 14
Governing Board, 1992 March 3	box 82	folder 15
Plan of Action, 1992 February 13	box 82	folder 16
IRRC Corporate Governance HighlightsExecutive Summary on SEC's Decisions on Shareholder Communication and Corporate Executive Compensation Disclosure,, 1992 June	box 82	folder 27
IRRC News for Investors, 1992 March	box 82	folder 28
Kimba Wood Clippings, 1992-1993	box 82	folder 25
Legal TimesMary Shapiro, SEC, 1993 June	box 14	folder 12
Meeting with S. Wallman, SEC, 1991 April	box 82	folder 8
Proposed Rule Changes, 1992 (2 Folders), 1992	box 82	folder 9 to 10
Proxy Rules Review, 1990-1991	box 14	folder 3

SEC, 1993	box 82	folder 34
SEC AlertAT&T Meeting, 1992 June	box 82	folder 29
SEC Alerts, 1993	box 82	folder 35
SEC Brief, 1992	box 82	folder 22
SEC Campaigns Round Two, 1992	box 82	folder 24
SEC Court Case, 1993	box 82	folder 37
SEC Press Releases, 1993 October	box 82	folder 38
SEC Rule ChangesSolicitation and Executive Compensation, 1992	box 14	folder 11
SEC Rule Changes, Shareholding Information, 1990	box 82	folder 6
Senate Banking Letter, 1993	box 82	folder 36
Standard Letters, circa, 1992	box 82	folder 23
Tilt, 1992	box 14	folder 8
Update, 1992	box 14	folder 9
Walmart		
Our T Case Equal Opportunity Employment (EEO), 1992	box 14	folder 4
Walmart Court Case, 1992-1993	box 82	folder 33
SECDecision for Faxing, 1993	box 14	folder 5
SECAppeal of Judge Woods' Decision, 1993	box 14	folder 6
Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union et al vs. WalmartBrief,, 1994	box 14	folder 7
1994-1995		
Action Packet, 1995	box 34	folder 27
Case, 1994	box 34	folder 28
Correspondence with SEC Chair, Arthur Levitt, 1995	box 34	folder 29
Meeting with Commissioner Wallman, 1994-1995	box 34	folder 30
Member Letters to Congress Re: 2 Vacancies on the SEC, 1995	box 34	folder 31
Member Letters to President Clinton and Vice-President Al Gore Re: SEC Vacancies,, 1994-1997	box 34	folder 32
Rule Revisions, 1995	box 34	folder 34
SEC Council Addresses, 1994	box 82	folder 39
SEC "Tilt,", 1994		

SEC Letters to Levitt, 1994-1995	box 82	folder 41
SEC Action Alert, 1995 January 22	box 82	folder 42
Senate and Other House Letter (Fr. Members), 1994	box 34	folder 35
1995-1996		
Council of Institutional InvestorsCommittee on Shareholder Proposal Reform (SEC Committee),, 1995-1996	box 82	folder 44
Letter to President Clinton et al., 1996	box 82	folder 46
Robert Reich and SEC Campaign, 1996	box 82	folder 45
Rule 14-a-4, 1996	box 34	folder 33
SEC Campaign, 1996 Summer, 1996	box 82	folder 43
SEC Challenges, 1996	box 83	folder 1
1996-1998		
Allied Signal		
Challenge, 1997 February	box 34	folder 36
Responses to Refusal to Hear Challenge to "No Action" on Allied Signal,, 1997	box 34	folder 37
American Society of Corporate Secretaries "Shareholder Reform,", 1996-1997	box 30	folder 18
Campaign Letters Re: December 4, 1996 Alert, 1996, December 4, 1996, 1996	box 30	folder 23
Challenges, 1997	box 34	folder 38
Congressional Black Caucus, 1997	box 34	folder 39
Congressional Hearings, 1997 March	box 34	folder 40
Council of Institutional Investors (CII)SEC Initiative, 1996-1997	box 82	folder 49
Home Depot, 1998	box 80	folder 6
Index of Briefs and Correspondence Re: 1997 Proxy Proposals, 1997, 1997, 1997	box 34	folder 41
Index of Files Containing Briefs and Correspondence Relating to 1997 Proxy Proposals, 1997 January 25, 1997, 1997 January 25	box 79	folder 1
(Investor Responsibility Research Center) IRRC Analysis, 1996	box 30	folder 21
Letter from 35 Congresspersons to SEC, 1996 October 10	box 30	folder 24
Letter Sent to 35 Congresspersons, 1996 August 29	box 30	folder 25

Letter to Alphonse D'Amato, 1997 January 28	box 34	folder 42
Letters to Commissioners, 1996 December 31	box 30	folder 22
Letter to Congressional Black Caucus (CBC) and Other Congresspersons,, 1997 January 24	box 30	folder 19
Letters to Hunt and Johnson, 1996 August 21	box 30	folder 29
Letters to President Clinton, 1997 August	box 82	folder 50
Letters to President Clinton and SEC, 1997 August	box 34	folder 43
Letters to SEC, 1997 January-May	box 30	folder 20
'Masters" for SEC Alerts, 1997 January	box 82	folder 48
National Securities Markets Improvement Act of 1996, 1996, 1996, 1996	box 30	folder 28
Neuhauser Appeals, 1997	box 34	folder 44
NikeSEC Challenge, 1997	box 82	folder 53
Procedures for Responding to Companies (CO's) Requests to SEC for No Action Letters,, 1997	box 34	folder 45
Questionnaire, 1997	box 14	folder 16
Responses to SECA-Z, 1998 (2 Folders), 1998	box 79	folder 12 to 13
Resolutions Withdrawn, 1997	box 34	folder 46
Phil RobertsFree Burma Campaign of Takoma Park,	box 30	folder 30
Mr. Rodgers and the Nun (Sister Doris Gurmley), 1996	box 30	folder 31
Rule Changes, 1997	box 34	folder 47
SEC		
Alert, 1997 July 9 (2 Folders), 1997 July 9	box 34	folder 48
Annual General Meeting (AGM), 1997	box 34	folder 49
Appeal, 1997 January 31	box 34	folder 50
Highlights and Proposed Action Plan, 1997 May	box 34	folder 51
SEC Challenges, 1997 (1 Folder), 1997	box 79	folder 2
SEC Challenges, 1998	box 80	folder 5
SEC Challenges and Responses, 1997		
A	box 79	folder 3
C-F (3 Folders)	box 80	folder 1 to 3
G-M (7 Folders)	box 83	folder 2

N-V (8 Folders)	box 79	folder 4 to
Scope and Contents		11
(No "Q")		
SEC Challenges and Rulings, 1997-1998	box 80	folder 4
SEC Decisions, 1998	box 80	folder 7
SEC Questionnaire, 1997	box 82	folder 51
SEC Rules Review Discussion, 1997	box 82	folder 47
Shareholder Process ReviewArticles and Notes, 1997	box 34	folder 52
Society of Corporate Secretaries, 1997	box 82	folder 52
U.S. Trust Boston Op-EdTim Smith, 1997	box 30	folder 32
Wallman		
Response Letters to Wallman's Speech, 1996	box 30	folder 26
Letter to Wallman, 1996 August 23	box 30	folder 27
1999		
1998-1999 SEC Challenges (List), 1999 February 1, 1998-1999, 1999 February 1	box 79	folder 14
Responses to SEC (3 Folders)	box 79	folder 15 to 17
SEC Responses (3 Folders)	box 79	folder 18 to 20
2000		
Resolution Filings, 2000	box 13	folder 1
Resolutions, 2000 (3 Folders), 2000	box 13	folder 2
Burma, 2000	box 13	folder 3 to 5
SEC ChallengesA-Z, 2000 (2 Folders), 2000	box 13	folder 6 to 7
SEC Challenges, 2000 (3 Folders), 2000	box 79	folder 21 to 23
2001		
Resolutions, 2001	box 83	folder 3
2002-2004		
Filing Letters		
2002	box 80	folder 8
Late Filing Letters, 2003	box 80	folder 9

	box 80	folder 10 to 14
Proxy Resolutions, 2003-2004		
ICCR Actions and All Players, 2003 December	box 48	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
(Lists)		
Resolutions		
General, 2003-2004	box 48	folder 44
Global Warming	box 48	folder 45
South Africa and General	box 48	folder 46
HIV/AIDS, etc.	box 48	folder 47
HIV/AIDS, etc.	box 48	folder 48
Human Rights, Global Warming, Weapons, etc.	box 48	folder 49
Global Warming	box 48	folder 50
South Africa-Generic Issues	box 48	folder 51
Withdrawals	box 48	folder 52
Abbott		
General	box 47	folder 1
HIV/AIDS Reporting	box 47	folder 2
Political Contributions	box 47	folder 3
AEPGlobal Warming	box 47	folder 4
AGCOEnvironmental Risk Disclosure	box 47	folder 5
AIG		
Global Warming	box 47	folder 6
HIV/AIDS Reporting	box 47	folder 7
Tobacco Investments	box 47	folder 8
AlcoaPay Disparity	box 47	folder 9
AlltelSexual Orientation Nondiscrimination	box 47	folder 10
Altria		
Canadian WarningsVoluntary Use in US	box 47	folder 11
Filters	box 47	folder 12
Pregnant Women	box 47	folder 13

Equal Employment Opportunity	box 47	folder 14
Interim Storage of Radioactive Waste	box 47	folder 15
AnadarkoGlobal Warming	box 47	folder 16
ApacheGlobal Warming	box 47	folder 17
Archer-Daniels-Midland (ADM)Genetically Modified Organism (GMO)	box 47	folder 18
Avon		
Annual Elections	box 47	folder 19
Parabens	box 47	folder 20
Phthalates	box 47	folder 21
Bank of America		
International Community Reinvestment Act (CRA)	box 47	folder 22
Merger	box 47	folder 23
Bed, Bath and BeyondGlass Ceiling	box 47	folder 24
BellSouthAnnual Elections	box 47	folder 25
BJBurma	box 47	folder 26
Boeing		
Ethical Criteria for Contracts	box 47	folder 27
Human Rights (HR) Policies	box 47	folder 28
Bristol-Myers Squibb		
Access	box 47	folder 29
HIV/AIDS	box 47	folder 30
Political Contributions	box 47	
BurlingtonIndigenous Peoples	box 47	folder 31
Caterpillar		
HIV/AIDS Reporting	box 47	folder 32
Human Rights?	box 47	folder 33
CendantCEO Pay	box 47	folder 34
Chevron		
AIDS	box 47	folder 35
Arctic National Wildlife Refuge (ANWR)	box 47	folder 36
Renewable Energy	box 47	folder 37
ChubbGlobal Warming		

	box 47	folder 38
CignaTobacco Investments	box 47	folder 39
CinergyGlobal Warming	box 47	folder 40
CitiInternational Community Reinvestment Act (CRA)	box 47	folder 41
Coca-ColaHIV/AIDS	box 47	folder 42
ColgateHuman Rights	box 47	folder 43
ConocoArctic National Wildlife Refuge (ANWR)	box 47	folder 44
Cooper CameronEnvironmental Risk Disclosure	box 47	folder 45
Cooper IndustriesSustainability	box 47	folder 46
Costco		
Annual Election	box 47	folder 47
Land Procurement	box 47	folder 48
CVSEqual Employment Opportunity (EEO) Reporting	box 47	folder 49
DanaherBoard Diversity	box 47	folder 50
Delphi		
Global Standards	box 47	folder 51
Tobacco Investments	box 47	folder 52
DeltaCEO Pay	box 47	folder 53
DillardsHuman Rights	box 47	folder 54
DoverSexual Orientation Nondiscrimination	box 47	folder 55
Dow Chemical		
Bhopal	box 47	folder 56
Toxins	box 47	folder 57
El PasoPay Disparity	box 47	folder 58
Eli Lilly		
Affordable Prescription Drugs	box 47	folder 59
HIV/AIDS?	box 47	folder 60
EOGEnvironmental Risk Disclosure	box 47	folder 61
EW ScrippsNewsroom Diversity	box 47	folder 62
ExcelGlobal Warming	box 47	folder 63
Exxon		
AIDS	box 47	folder 64

Global Warming (2 Folders)	box 47	folder 65
International Labor Organization (ILO)	box 47	folder 66
Sexual Orientation Nondiscrimination	box 47	folder 67
Renewable Energy	box 47	folder 68
Fleet Bank		
International Community Reinvestment Act (CRA)	box 47	folder 69
Merger	box 47	folder 70
FMCBoard Diversity	box 47	folder 71
Ford		
AIDS	box 47	folder 72
Global Warming	box 47	folder 73
General DynamicsForeign Military Sales	box 47	folder 74
General Electric (GE)		
Pay Disparity	box 47	folder 75
PCBs	box 47	folder 76
Smoke-Movies	box 47	folder 77
Sustainability	box 47	folder 78
General MotorsGlobal Warming	box 47	folder 79
Genuine PartsEnvironmental Risk Disclosure	box 47	folder 80
GilletteAnnual Elections	box 47	folder 81
Grant PrideBoard Diversity	box 47	folder 82
HoneywellPay Disparity	box 47	folder 83
IntelWater Use	box 47	folder 84
International PaperCEO Pay	box 47	folder 85
Johnson and Johnson		
General	box 47	folder 86
HIV/AIDS	box 47	folder 87
J.P. Morgan		
Derivatives	box 47	folder 88
Impact on Environment	box 47	folder 89
Pay Disparity	box 47	folder 90
KelloggGenetically Modified Organisms (GMOs)	box 47	folder 91

KeycorpSubprime Lending	box 47	folder 92
Kerr McGeeGlobal Reporting Initiative (GRI)	box 47	folder 93
Kinder MorganBoard Diversity	box 47	folder 94
Kohl'sSexual Orientation Nondiscrimination	box 47	folder 95
KrogerSustainability	box 47	folder 96
KraftCoffee Crisis	box 47	folder 97
Lehman		
Predatory Lending	box 47	folder 98
Private Prison	box 47	folder 99
LockheedEthical Criteria for Contracts	box 47	folder 100
Loews		
Environmental Tobacco Smoke (ETS)	box 47	folder 101
Global Reporting Initiative (GRI)	box 47	folder 102
Lite Cigarettes	box 47	folder 103
LongsSeparate Chairman and CEO	box 47	folder 104
MarathonGlobal Warming	box 47	folder 105
MDCEnvironmental Risk Disclosure	box 47	folder 106
Merck		
HIV	box 47	folder 107
Patents	box 47	folder 108
Political Contributions	box 47	folder 109
MetLifeCEO Pay	box 47	folder 110
MonsantoGenetically Modified Organisms (GMO) Reporting	box 47	folder 111
NewmontSustainability?	box 47	folder 112
NorthforkBoard Diversity	box 47	folder 113
NorthropEthical Criteria for Contracts	box 47	folder 114
NVREnvironmental Risk Disclosure	box 47	folder 115
OccidentalHuman Rights	box 47	folder 116
OGESexual Orientation Nondiscrimination	box 47	folder 117
Pepsi AmericaEnvironmental Reporting	box 47	folder 118
PepsicoHIV	box 47	folder 119
Pfizer		

General	box 47	folder 120
HIV/AIDS Reporting	box 47	folder 121
Political Contributions	box 47	folder 122
PrincipalTobacco Investments	box 47	folder 123
RaytheonEthical Criteria for Contracts	box 47	folder 124
Rite AidEqual Employment Opportunity (EEO)	box 47	folder 125
R.J. Reynolds		
Environmental Tobacco Smoke (ETS)	box 47	folder 126
Tobacco Smuggling	box 47	folder 127
Ruby Tuesday	box 47	folder 128
RylandEnvironmental Risk Disclosure	box 47	folder 129
SafewayGenetically Modified Organisms (GMO)	box 48	folder 1
SaksVendor Standards	box 48	folder 2
Saks/Costco/99 Cents/Big LotsVendor Standards	box 48	folder 3
SBCAnnual Elections	box 48	folder 4
Schering PloughPayments and Rebate Policies	box 48	folder 5
SkywestBoard Diversity	box 48	folder 6
SmithBoard Divsersity	box 48	folder 7
SouthernGlobal Warming	box 48	folder 8
StanleyAnnual Elections	box 48	folder 9
SyscoGenetically Modified Organisms (GMO)	box 48	folder 10
TargetGlobal Reporting Initiative (GRI)	box 48	folder 11
TextronForeign Military Sales (FMS)	box 48	folder 12
Time Warner		
Pay Disparity	box 48	folder 13
Political Contributions	box 48	folder 14
Public Obligations	box 48	folder 15
Teen Tobacco	box 48	folder 16
TJX		
Annual Elections	box 48	folder 17
Vendor Standards	box 48	folder 18
TorchmarkTobacco Investments	box 48	folder 19

TribunePolitical Contributions	box 48	folder 20
TXUGlobal Warming	box 48	folder 21
TycoEnvironmental Reporting	box 48	folder 22
TysonOne Vote	box 48	folder 23
United TechnologiesEthical Criteria for Contacts	box 48	folder 24
UnocalGlobal Warming	box 48	folder 25
USTNitrosamines (TSNA)	box 48	folder 26
ValeroGlobal Warming	box 48	folder 27
VF CorporationInternational Labor Organization (ILO) Code	box 48	folder 28
Viacom		
CEO Pay	box 48	folder 29
Public Obligations	box 48	folder 30
Teen Tobacco	box 48	folder 31
VisteonGlobal Standards	box 48	folder 32
Wal-Mart		
Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)	box 48	folder 33
Genetically Modified Organisms (GMOs)	box 48	folder 34
Sustainability	box 48	folder 35
WernerBoard Diversity	box 48	folder 36
WeyerhaeuserOld Growth	box 48	folder 37
WyethAccess	box 48	folder 38
Yum		
Annual Elections	box 48	folder 39
Genetically Modified Organisms (GMOs)	box 48	folder 40
Smoke Free	box 48	folder 41
Sustainability	box 48	folder 42
2007		
ActionShareholders Rights, 2007	box 35	folder 13

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VII: Publications, 1974-2011

This series is primarily comprised of two publications, The *Corporate Examiner* newsletter, and the *Proxy Resolutions Book*. Both publications are incomplete, but the archive includes significant runs of both publications.

Scope and Contents

The *Corporate Examiner* was started by the Corporate Information Center (CIC), and serves as the primary membership newsletter for the ICCR. However, annual reports and other special publications have also been published as issues of the Corporate Examiner. The *Proxy Resolutions Book* presents the texts of socially responsible shareholder resolutions filed each year by ICCR's faith-based investors.

Title/Description	Instances		
40th Anniversary Event Program, 2011 September 22	box 74		
Annual Report, 2010-2011	box 74		
Scope and Contents			
(Includes "A Faithful Choice for Justice: ICCR and 40 years of Shareholder Advocacy")			
Annual Reports			
Scope and Contents			
See:The Corporate Examiner			
Church Investments & War Profits: Clergy and Laymen Concerned, 1971	box 105	folder 21	
Church Proxy Resolutions, 1988, 1993, 1988, 1993	box 74		
Scope and Contents			
(Continued by The Proxy Resolutions Book)			
The Corporate Examiner			
Scope and Contents			
(Newsletter. Note that ICCR Annual Reports were published as issues of <i>The Corporate Examiner</i> through at least 2002.)			
Volumes 3-5, 1974-1976	box 74		
Scope and Contents			
(Missing Volume 3 Number 11; Volume 4 Numbers 2, 7)			
Volumes 6-8, 1977-1979	box 74		

(Missing Volume 6 Number 7)

Volumes 9-11, 1980-1982	box 74		
Volumes 12-14, 1983-1985	box 74		
Scope and Contents			
(Missing Volume 13 Number 6)			
Volumes 15-18, 1986-1989	box 74		
Scope and Contents			
(Missing Volume 15 Number 8; Volume 16 Number 7; Volume 17 Numbers 1, 2, 3; Volume 18 Number 2)			
Volumes 19-21, 1990-1992	box 74		
Volumes 22-24, 1993-1995	box 74		
Scope and Contents			
(Missing Volume 22 Number 2)			
Volumes 25-27, 1996-1998	box 74		
Scope and Contents			
(Missing Volume 25 Numbers 1, 6; Volume 27 Numbers 1, 2, 3, 4, 7)			
Volumes 28-31, 1999-2003	box 74		
Scope and Contents			
(Missing Volume 31 Numbers 7, 8, 9, 10)			
Corporate Responsibility and Religious Institutions: Information and Documents, 1971 April	box 97	folder 1	
Diversity Workbook Designed for ICCR, 1999	box 97	folder 2	
Don't Get Burned: The Risks of Investing in New Coal-Fired Facilities, 2008	box 97	folder 3	
ICCR's Social Sustainability Resource Guide: Building Sustainable Communities Through Multi-Party Collaboration, 2011	box 74		
The Proxy Resolutions Book, 1994-1995, 1997-1998, 2000-2004, 1994-1995, 1997-1998, 2000-2004	box 74		

(Continues Church Proxy Resolutions)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII. Member & Subscriber Services, 1995-2003

Scope and Contents

This series includes information on associates, members, subscribers, and on mailings made to these groups.

Subseries VIII.1 Associate and Subscriber Files, 1995-2003

Scope and Contents

The files for associates and subscribers include information on subscriptions to the *Corporate Examiner* and other mailings. The files also include an incomplete set of mailings for 1996-2002. The mailings consisted of informational materials produced outside of ICCR that were distributed to subscribers. The files include a cover list with a checklist of materials in each mailing, copies of these materials, and a form for ordering additional materials on related topics.

Title/Description	Instances	
Alternative Investments Newsletter, 1996	box 32	folder 43
Mailings		
1996 December	box 40	folder 1
1998		
January	box 40	folder 2
March	box 40	folder 3
April	box 40	folder 4
June	box 40	folder 5
July	box 40	folder 6
August	box 40	folder 7
October	box 40	folder 8
1999		
January	box 40	folder 9
March	box 40	folder 10
May	box 40	folder 11
June	box 40	folder 12
August	box 40	folder 13

December	box 40	folder 14
2000		
March	box 40	folder 15
June	box 40	folder 16
2002 July and November, 2002 July	box 40	folder 17
Miscellaneous, 1999-2003	box 40	folder 18
Subscriber Services		
1996	box 32	folder 44
1995-2002 (7 Folders), 1995-2002	box 32	folder 45 to 51

Subseries VIII.2 Membership Files, 1995-2002

Scope and Contents

The membership files are arranged alphabetically by organization, and include information on dues and pledges.

Title/Description	Instances	
Associates	box 31	folder 1
New Members	box 31	folder 2
Adorers of the Blood of Christ	box 31	folder 3
Adrian Dominican Sisters	box 31	folder 4
American Baptist ChurchesHome Mission Society	box 31	folder 5
American Friends Service Committee	box 31	folder 6
Amnesty International	box 31	folder 7
Archdiocese of Milwaukee	box 31	folder 8
As You Sow Foundation	box 31	folder 9
Atonement Friars	box 31	folder 10
Baal & Gainer	box 31	folder 11
Baboon Family	box 31	folder 12
Beezer, M. Allison	box 31	folder 13
Benedictine Heath Resource Center	box 31	folder 14
Bon Secours Heath System	box 31	folder 15
BSCH International	box 31	folder 16
Business for Social Responsibility	box 31	folder 17

Calvert New Africa Fund

	box 31	folder 18
Calvert Social Investment Fund	box 31	folder 19
Capital Investment Services of America, Inc.	box 31	folder 20
Carlisle Social Investments	box 31	folder 21
Catholic Center, The	box 31	folder 22
Catholic Community Foundation	box 31	folder 23
Catholic Foundation / Aquinas Fund	box 31	folder 24
Catholic Health East	box 31	folder 25
Catholic Healthcare West	box 31	folder 26
Catholic Health Initiatives (Formerly Franciscan Health System)	box 31	folder 27
Catholic Relief Services	box 31	folder 28
Catholic Values Investment Trust	box 31	folder 29
Christian Brothers Investment Services	box 31	folder 30
Christian Church (Disciples of Christ)	box 31	folder 31
Christian Church Foundation	box 31	folder 32
Christus Health	box 31	folder 33
Church of the Brethen		
Benefit Fund	box 31	folder 34
Benefit Trust	box 31	folder 35
Church Pension Fund, The	box 31	folder 36
Church Women United	box 31	folder 37
Citizens Trust	box 31	folder 38
Clean Yield	box 31	folder 39
Conference on Corporate Responsibility of IN-MI	box 31	folder 40
Congregation of the Passion	box 31	folder 41
Congregation of the Sisters of St. Agnes	box 31	folder 42
Congregation of the Sisters of Charity of the Incarnate Word, Houston	box 31	folder 43
Congregation of the Sisters of the Holy Cross	box 31	folder 44
Daughters of Charity National Health System	box 31	folder 45
Domini Social Index Fund	box 31	folder 46
Eastern Mercy Health System	box 31	folder 47

Education Foundation of America, The	box 31	folder 48
ELAS	box 31	folder 49
Episcopal Church	box 31	folder 50
Episcopal Church Pension Board	box 31	folder 51
Episcopal Church Publishing Company	box 31	folder 52
Episcopal Diocese of Massachusetts	box 31	folder 53
Ethical Funds	box 31	folder 54
Evangelical Lutheran Church in America	box 31	folder 55
Fidelity Bank	box 31	folder 56
First Union Bank	box 31	folder 57
F.L. Putnam Management Company	box 31	folder 58
Ford Foundation	box 31	folder 59
Fox Asset Management	box 31	folder 60
Franciscan Health System	box 31	folder 61
Franciscan, Holy Name Province	box 31	folder 62
Franciscan Missionaries of Mary Provincialate, Rome, Italy	box 31	folder 63
Franklin Research and Development	box 31	folder 64
Friars of the Atonement	box 31	folder 65
Friends, Ivory & Sime	box 31	folder 66
Foundation for Deep Ecology	box 31	folder 67
G. Pier Luigi	box 31	folder 68
Harrington Investment Associates, Inc.	box 31	folder 69
HKM Foundation	box 31	folder 70
Holy Cross Health Care System	box 31	folder 71
Holy Name Province	box 31	folder 72
Hospital of San Rafael	box 31	folder 73
Illinois Committee for Responsible Investment	box 31	folder 74
Immaculate Heart Mission Inc.	box 31	folder 75
Independence Investment	box 31	folder 76
Integral Management, Inc.	box 31	folder 77
Invesco Global Asset Management	box 31	folder 78
Jessie Smith Noves Foundation		

	box 31	folder 79
Jesuit Conference USA, Office of Social Ministries	box 31	folder 80
Johnson & Johnson	box 31	folder 81
Justice Organizers, Leadership & Treasurers Coalition (JOLT)	box 31	folder 82
Laird Norton Trust Company	box 31	folder 83
Levis Strauss	box 31	folder 84
Marianist Society	box 31	folder 85
Marin Institute	box 31	folder 86
Maryknoll Fathers and Brothers	box 31	folder 87
MBE Development and Investment Forum	box 31	folder 88
McHugh Associates, Inc.	box 31	folder 89
Medical Mission Sisters	box 31	folder 90
Mellon Equity	box 31	folder 91
Mennonite Mutual Aid	box 31	folder 92
Mercy Consolidated Asset Management	box 31	folder 93
Mid-Atlantic Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI)	box 31	folder 94
Mid-West Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI)	box 31	folder 95
Miller, Howard	box 31	folder 96
Minnesota Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI)	box 31	folder 97
Missionaries of Africa	box 31	folder 98
Missionary Oblates of Mary Immaculate	box 31	folder 99
Mongoven	box 31	folder 100
National Association for Treasurers of Religious Institutes	box 31	folder 101
National Council of Churches	box 31	folder 102
National Wildlife Foundation	box 31	folder 103
Neuberger & Berman	box 31	folder 104
New England Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI)	box 31	folder 105
New World Foundation, The	box 31	folder 106
New York City Office of the Comptroller	box 31	folder 107
New York / Connecticut Foundation of the United Methodist Church	box 31	folder 108
NFJ Investment Group	box 31	folder 109

Northwest Coalition for Responsible Investment (NCRI)	box 31	folder 110
Ohio Valley Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI)	box 31	folder 111
Oneida Trust	box 31	folder 112
Oppenheimer Capital	box 31	folder 113
Overseas Missionary Center	box 31	folder 114
Paxworld	box 31	folder 115
Philadelphia Area Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI)	box 31	folder 116
Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation	box 31	folder 117
Presbyterian Church USA	box 31	folder 118
Progressive Securities	box 31	folder 119
Providencia Prima	box 31	folder 120
Proxy Monitor	box 31	folder 121
Rabbinical Pension Board	box 31	folder 122
Raynham	box 31	folder 123
Reebok	box 31	folder 124
Reformed Church in America	box 31	folder 125
Region VI Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI)	box 31	folder 126
Rio Trueba Gestion	box 31	folder 127
Roxbury Capital Management (in same file as above)	box 31	folder 128
Riverside Church, The	box 31	folder 129
Rockefeller & Co., Inc.	box 31	folder 130
St. Joseph Health System	box 31	folder 131
St. Mary of the Springs	box 31	folder 132
St. Walburg Monastery	box 31	folder 133
Scudder, Stevens & Clark	box 31	folder 134
Shefa Fund, The	box 31	folder 135
Sinsinawa Dominicans	box 31	folder 136
School Sisters of Notre Dame Cooperative Investment Fund	box 31	folder 137
Sisters of Charity of St. Elizabeth	box 31	
Sisters of Charity of St. Vincent de Paul of New York	box 31	folder 140

Sisters of Charity of St. Vincent de Paul, Halifax, Nova Scotia	box 31	folder 141
Sisters of Charity of the Blessed Virgin Mary	box 31	folder 142
Sisters of Charity of the Incarnate Word Health Care System, Houston	box 31	folder 143
Sisters of Loretto	box 31	folder 144
Sisters of Mercy, North Carolina Foundation (2 Folders)	box 32	folder 1 to 2
Sisters of Mercy, Regional Community of Detroit (2 Folders)	box 32	folder 3 to 4
Sisters of St. Benedict	box 32	folder 5
Sisters of St. Francis	box 32	folder 6
Sisters of St. Joseph of Wheeling	box 32	folder 7
Sisters of the Holy Cross, Indiana	box 32	folder 8
Sisters of the Holy Names	box 32	folder 9
Sisters of the Humility of Mary	box 32	folder 10
Sisters of the Sorrowful Mother	box 32	folder 11
Smith Barney Asset Management	box 32	folder 12
Socially Responsible Investment Coalition	box 32	folder 13
South Shore Bank	box 32	folder 14
Springfield Dominican Sisters	box 32	folder 15
State of Connecticut	box 32	folder 16
State of Wisconsin	box 32	folder 17
Stein Roe & Farnham	box 32	folder 18
Texas Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI)	box 32	folder 19
TIAA-Cref	box 32	folder 20
Tri-State Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI) (New York, Connecticut, and New Jersey)	box 32	folder 21
Trillium Asset Management	box 32	folder 22
Trinity Church	box 32	folder 23
Unitarian Universalist Association	box 32	folder 24
Unitarian Universalist Service Committee	box 32	folder 25
United Church of Christ		
Board for World Ministries	box 32	folder 26
Board of Home Ministries	box 32	folder 27

United Methodist Church		
Board of Church and Society	box 32	folder 28
Foundation	box 32	folder 29
General Board of Global Ministries (GBGM)		
National Division	box 32	folder 30
Women's Division	box 32	folder 31
World Division	box 32	folder 32
General Board of Pension and Health Benefits	box 32	folder 33
United Methodist City Society	box 32	folder 34
U.S. Trust Company, Boston	box 32	folder 35
U.S. Trust Company of New York	box 32	folder 36
Walden Capital Management	box 32	folder 37
Western New York Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI)	box 32	folder 38
William Caspar Graustein Memorial Fund	box 32	folder 39
Wisconsin Coalition for Responsible Investment (CRI)	box 32	folder 40
World Asset Management	box 32	folder 41
YMCA	box 32	folder 42

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IX. Communications and Publicity, 1971-1999, (1971-1979, 1996)

Scope and Contents

This series includes general communications files, as well as brochures, clippings, press releases, and promotional materials.

Title/Description	Instances	
General		
CBS60 Minutes Profile on ICCR, 1998	box 97	folder 4
Conscientious Investors Guide, 1999	box 81	folder 17
Corporate ExaminerRenewal Cards, 1979	box 81	folder 18
ICCR Brochures, 1980s	box 81	folder 19
ICCR Memos/Outreach Materials on South Africa, 1980s	box 81	folder 20
Promotional Mailings for Corporate Examiner, Proxy Book, Alternative Investments Packet., 1994	box 81	folder 21

PublicationsInformational Letters on ICCR Publications, 1995	box 30	folder 35
Press, 1981-1984 (5 Folders), 1981-1984	box 29	folder 17
Press Clippings		
General		
1971-1972 (2 Folders), 1971-1972	box 49	folder 1 to 2
1974-1979 (19 Folders), 1974-1979	box 49	folder 3 to 21
1996	box 81	folder 24
1996-1997	box 49	folder 22
Miscellaneous, 1974-1979 (9 Folders), 1974-1979	box 50	folder 1 to 9
CIC Military and Church Investments Report, Press on, 1972	box 50	folder 10
Fifteenth Anniversary, 1971-1985	box 81	folder 22
Greyhound, 1975-1976	box 50	folder 11
History, 1995	box 81	folder 23
Human Resources Network, 1976	box 50	folder 12
Namibia and Oil, 1973-1975	box 50	folder 13
Proxy ResolutionsPress, 1973	box 50	folder 14
Samples Gen. Article, 1994	box 50	folder 15
Tobacco		
General, 1987-1994	box 50	folder 16
Advertising, 1995-1996	box 50	folder 17
Press Releases		
1972	box 50	folder 18
1976-1978 (3 Folders), 1976-1978	box 50	folder 19 to 21
1984	box 50	folder 22

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series X. Audiovisual Materials, 2000-2002, undated

This series consists of a few audiovisual materials related to ICCR, including audio and video recordings of talks and seminars.

Title/Description	Instances
ICCR Package, Undated	box 35
Physical Description: VHS Videotape TRT 2:45	
ICCR Seminar on Blueprint for Change: Corporate	box 35
Governance for the Future,, 2002 September 19	
Physical Description: Compact Disc (Audio)	
Religion in the News-Tim Smith, Undated	box 35
Physical Description: Audiocassette	
Scope and Contents	
(Paulist Communications #791-792)	
"Weaponization of the Heavens," Talk Given by Karl	box 35

"Weaponization of the Heavens," Talk Given by Karl Grossman at ICCR Militarism & Violence Resolution Issue Group,, 2000 February 2

Physical Description: VHS Videotape

Series XI. General Organizational Records, 1986-2011

Scope and Contents

This series contains a small amount of executive director records and organizational files related to financial matters, strategic planning, and general files on socially responsible investing.

Title/Description	Instances		
Bond, Patrick. Papers, 1995	box 14	folder 27	
Executive Director Wolf's Files			
General Subjects			
Central Finance Board of Methodist Church, 2001	box 73	folder 1	
Corporate Governance			
Conference on, 2005	box 73	folder 2	
Votes for Board of Directors, Undated	box 73	folder 3	
Free Prior Informed Consent (FPIC), 2005	box 73	folder 4	
Global Warming, 2004	box 73	folder 5	
HIV Reporting, 2005	box 73	folder 6	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Living Wage, 2000-2001	box 73	folder 7
Native American Images, 2001-2002	box 73	folder 8
Pay Equity/Pay Disparity, 2003	box 73	folder 9
Pharmaceutical Meeting, 2002	box 73	folder 10
Pharmaceutical Pricing, 2005	box 73	folder 11
Project K, Undated	box 73	folder 12
Public Relations/HIV/AIDS, 2004	box 73	folder 13
Stock Options - Corporate Examiner (CE), 2001-2005	box 73	folder 14
Violent Video Games, 2004	box 73	folder 15
Companies		
Abbot		
Drug Pricing, 2001-2005	box 73	folder 16
PCV's, 2004	box 73	folder 17
AT&T, 2000	box 73	folder 18
BP Amoco, 2000-2001	box 73	folder 19
Bristol Myers/Squibb, 2001	box 73	folder 20
Cisco, 2003	box 73	folder 21
Citigroup, 2001-2003	box 73	folder 22
Coca-Cola, 2001-2003	box 73	folder 23
Exxon Mobil, 2003, 2007, 2003, 2007	box 73	folder 24
Ford, circa, 2005	box 73	folder 25
GAP (Social Responsibility Report), 2004	box 73	folder 26
Halliburton, 2005-2006	box 73	folder 27
Merck		
Domestic Equality, 2001	box 73	folder 28
Drug Pricing, 2001-2002	box 73	folder 29
Pepsico, 2004	box 73	folder 30
Pfizer		
General, 2003-2005	box 73	folder 31
Drug Pricing, 2001	box 73	folder 32
Proctor & Gamble, 2001	box 73	folder 33
ShellDialogue on Sustainable Development, 1999-2002	box 73	folder 34

Time WarnerSmoke Free Movies, 2004	box 73	folder 35
Tootsie Roll, 2002	box 73	folder 36
WalmartResolution and Correspondence, 1992-1993, 2003, 1992-1993, 2003	box 73	folder 37
Wendy'sCourt Case, 1993-1994	box 73	folder 38
Financial Files		
Finance Committee		
1993-1997 (2 Folders), 1993-1997	box 99	folder 1
Memos, 1995-1998	box 99	folder 2
Report, 1995 February	box 99	folder 3
Financial Reports, 1995 June-1997, 1995	box 99	folder 4
Watson Rice, 1996-1997	box 99	folder 5
GrantsThe Energy Foundation, 2002-2004	box 64	folder 10
ICCR Fundraising, 2002-2009	box 64	folder 11
ICCR Internship Program, 2010	box 105	folder 20
ICCR Strategic Plan, 2008	box 64	folder 12
Meetings, 2008 February	box 64	folder 13
PharmaceuticalsMinutes, 1986	box 41	folder 27
Planning Committee & Survey Reports, 1997	box 99	folder 6
Prayer Services, 1988	box 14	folder 17
Schilling, DavidSpeeches/Articles, 1998-2011	box 35	folder 1
Socially Responsible Investing (SRI)		
Anti-Socially Responsible Investing / Corporate Social Responsibility (SRI/CSR) Articles,, 2003-2005	box 76	folder 1
Colleges and Universities, 2003-2004	box 76	folder 2
Foundations, 2003-2008	box 76	folder 3
France, 2000-2004	box 76	folder 4
MediaGeneral, 2003-2007 (2 Folders), 2003-2007	box 76	folder 5 to 6
Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs)Program on Corporations, Law & Democracy (POCLAD) Corporate Reform,, 2004	box 76	folder 7
Philanthropy's Vision: A Leadership Summit, 2008	box 76	folder 8
Political Accountability, Center for (CPA)		
Campaign Contributions & Lobbying, 2006-2007	box 76	folder 9

Interfaith Center on Corporate Responsibility records 8429461

Publications, circa, 2006	box 76	folder 10
Political Accountability Working Group, 2006	box 76	folder 11
Proxy Advisory Services, 2004-2007	box 76	folder 12
Shareholder Filing Guidelines		
ICCR Shareholding Filing Guidelines, 1998-2002	box 76	folder 13
Guidelines for Shareholder Engagement, Undated	box 76	folder 14
Socially Responsible Investing (SRI)Industry, 2003-2004	box 76	folder 15
Trends Report (Forum for Socially Responsible Investing (SIF), 2001-2007	box 76	folder 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents